
MONTERRA 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

AGENDA PACKAGE 

JULY 20, 2020 REGULAR MEETING 

Participation by the Following Means of Communication: 

https://georgemiller.my.webex.com/georgemiller.my/j.php?MTID=mfd0e379bec0d784cd09af5ef06fa5040 
Meeting Access Code: 126 717 3698 
Meeting Password: hmXTS5TP83 (46987958 from phones and video systems) 
To Join Via Phone: 408-418-9388 

Agenda Page #1

https://meetingsamer17.webex.com/meetingsamer17/j.php?MTID=m2aa4892f212b10c03ce0040155a31591


Monterra Community Development District 
Inframark, Infrastructure Management Services 

210 North University Drive • Suite 702 • Coral Springs, Florida 33071 
Tel: (954) 603-0033 • Fax: (954) 345-1292 

July 13, 2020 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Monterra Community Development District 
 
  
Dear Board Members: 
 
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Monterra Community Development District will be held Monday, 
July 20, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. via Webex at 
https://georgemiller.my.webex.com/georgemiller.my/j.php?MTID=mfd0e379bec0d784cd09af5ef06fa5040 
Meeting Access Code: 126 717 3698, Meeting Password: hmXTS5TP83 (46987958 from phones and video systems).  To Join 
Via Phone: 408-418-9388. 
 
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
1. Roll Call 

2. Approval of Agenda (Page 4) 

3. Audience Comments 

4. Approval of Minutes 
A. May 18, 2020 Regular Meeting (Page 7) 
B. June 8, 2020 Special Meeting (Page 18) 

5. Approval of Financial Statements as of June 30, 2020 (Page 22) 

6. Discussion of Reopening Amenities 

7. BrightView Contract Modification (Page 49) 

8. District Engineer’s Comments Regarding the Lake Bank Restoration Bids (To be Sent Under Separate Cover) 

9. Attorney’s Report 
A. Legislative Update (Page 55) 

10. Clubhouse Manager’s Report 
A. Proposals for Tree Trimming (Page 61) 
B. Proposal for the Purchase of Annuals (Page 73) 
C. Proposal for Iguana Removal (Page 80) 

11. District Manager’s Report 
A. Comments and Questions on the Fiscal Year 2021 Budget (Page 125) 
B. Miller Legg Proposal for the Required Annual Engineer’s Report (Page 149) 
C. CDD Insurance Renewal for Fiscal Year 2021 (Page 154) 
D. Discussion of Replacement of Cameras at the Entrance 
E. Proposal to Replace the CDD Golf Cart (Page 163) 
F. Discussion of the Hoover Pump Service Contract (Page 166) 
G. Discussion of Research Irrigation’s Contracts 
H. Ratification of DM Expenses for March, April, May and June (Page 169) 

12. Supervisors’ Requests 

13. Adjournment 

 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will present and discuss their reports.  In the meantime, if you have 
any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

George Miller 
George Miller 
District Manager 

Agenda Page #2

https://meetingsamer17.webex.com/meetingsamer17/j.php?MTID=m2aa4892f212b10c03ce0040155a31591


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Second Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page #3



District Office  Meeting Location 
Inframark  Via Webex 
210 North University Drive, Suite 702 
Coral Springs, Florida 33071 
(954) 603-0033 
 

Monterra Community Development District 
Board of Supervisors 
□ Ricardo Lowe, Chairman □ George Miller, District Manager/Secretary 
□ Greg Popowitz, Vice Chairman □ Ginger Wald, District Counsel 
□ Susan Kooiman, Assistant Secretary  □ Peter Pellerito, District Engineer 
□ Hardeep Anand, Assistant Secretary 
□ Avi Ciechanowiecki, Assistant Secretary 

Agenda for Regular Meeting 
https://georgemiller.my.webex.com/georgemiller.my/j.php?MTID=mfd0e379bec0d784cd09af5ef06fa5040 

Meeting Access Code: 126 717 3698 
Meeting Password: hmXTS5TP83 
To join by phone: 408-418-9388 

 
Monday, July 20, 2020 – 6:00 p.m. 

1. Roll Call 

2. Approval of Agenda (Page 4) 

3. Audience Comments 

4. Approval of Minutes 
A. May 18, 2020 Regular Meeting (Page 7) 
B. June 8, 2020 Special Meeting (Page 18) 

5. Approval of Financial Statements as of June 30, 2020 (Page 22) 

6. Discussion of Reopening Amenities 

7. BrightView Contract Modification (Page 49) 

8. District Engineer’s Comments Regarding Lake Bank Restoration Bids (To be  
 Sent Under Separate Cover) 
9. Attorney’s Report 

A. Legislative Update (Page 55) 
10. Clubhouse Manager’s Report 

A. Proposals for Tree Trimming (Page 61) 
B. Proposal for the Purchase of Annuals (Page 73) 
C. Proposal for Iguana Removal (Page 80) 

11. District Manager’s Report 
A. Comments and Questions on the Fiscal Year 2021 Budget (Page 125) 
B. Miller Legg Proposal for the Required Engineer’s Report (Page 149) 
C. CDD Insurance Renewal for Fiscal Year 2021 (Page 154) 
D. Discussion of Replacement of Cameras at the Entrance 
E. Proposal to Replace the CDD Golf Cart (Page 163) 
F. Discussion of the Hoover Pump Service Contract (Page 166) 
G. Discussion of Research Irrigation’s Contracts 
H. Ratification of DM Expenses for March, April, May and June (Page 169) 

12. Supervisors’ Requests 

13. Adjournment 

 
The next Meeting is scheduled for Monday, August 17, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 

Agenda Page #4

https://meetingsamer17.webex.com/meetingsamer17/j.php?MTID=m21cec65cf77973e7cb45e8c7152205bb


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page #5



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4A. 
  

Agenda Page #6



Unapproved Minutes 
Thursday, 07/09/20 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
MONTERRA 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Monterra Community Development 

District was held Monday, May 18, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. via WebEx. 

 
 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

 
 Ricardo Lowe     Chairman 
 Greg Popowitz    Vice Chairman 
 Susan Kooiman    Assistant Secretary 
 Hardeep Anand    Assistant Secretary 
 Avi Ciechanowiecki    Assistant Secretary 
 
 Also present were: 

 
 George Miller     District Manager 
 Ginger Wald     District Counsel 
 Peter Pellerito     District Engineer 
 Maria Mihailovschi    Castle Group 
 Alan Baldwin     Inframark, LLC 
 Members of the Public 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the May 18, 2020 

Monterra Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors Meeting. 

 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS   Roll Call 
 Mr. Miller called the meeting to order, and called the roll.  A quorum was established. 

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS   Approval of Agenda 
 Mr. Lowe presented the Agenda for the meeting, and the following items were requested 

to be added under the District Manager’s Report: 

 Reopening for Various Items. 

 BrightView Increase. 

 Discussion of the FP&L Easement and the Possible Burying of any Power Lines. 

Agenda Page #7



May 18, 2020   Monterra CDD 

2 
Unapproved Minutes 
Thursday, 07/09/20 

 Resident Request to Have a Blood Collection Drive at the Clubhouse. 

 Resident Complaints Concerning Iguanas. 

 Ratification of DM Expenses for March. 

There being no further additions, 

 
On MOTION by Ms. Kooiman, seconded by Mr. Ciechanowiecki, 
with all in favor, the Agenda for the meeting was approved as 
amended. 

 
 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS   Audience Comments 
 Mr. Lowe indicated only non-budget related items will be accepted for comments and 

discussion. 

 An audience member commented on the following item: 

 Power lines. 

 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the March 16, 

2020 Meeting 
 Mr. Lowe stated each Board member received a copy of the Minutes of the March 16, 2020 

Meeting, and requested any additions, corrections or deletions. 

 There being none, 

 
On MOTION by Ms. Kooiman, seconded by Mr. Ciechanowiecki, 
with all in favor, the Minutes of the March 16, 2020 Meeting were 
approved. 

 
 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements as of 

April 30, 2020 
 Mr. Lowe presented the Financial Statements as of April 30, 2020 for the Board’s review 

and approval. 

 There being no comments or questions, 

On MOTION by Mr. Ciechanowiecki, seconded by Mr. Popowitz, 
with all in favor, the Financial Statements as of April 30, 2020, were 
approved. 

 
 
  

Agenda Page #8



May 18, 2020   Monterra CDD 

3 
Unapproved Minutes 
Thursday, 07/09/20 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of the Fiscal Year 2019 Audit 
 Mr. Lowe presented the Fiscal Year 2019 Audit for the Board’s review and acceptance. 

 There being no comments or questions, 

 
On MOTION by Mr. Popowitz, seconded by Mr. Ciechanowiecki, 
with all in favor, the Audit for the Fiscal Year ended September 30, 
2019, was accepted. 

 
 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Distribution of the Proposed Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2021, and Consideration of 
Resolution 2020-01, Approving Budget 
and Setting Public Hearing 

 There was a 5% increase last year.  Mr. Miller recommends an additional 5% 

increase this year due to the erosion issues and wetlands restoration, among other 

items. 

 
TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  District Manager’s Report 
 B. BrightView Increase 

 Additional areas were picked up at the borders, amounting to 22 additional acres. 

 Irrigation was discussed. 

 Ms. Kooiman is not satisfied with their work. 

 Mr. Ciechanowiecki does not believe a 25% increase is indicative of their work. 

 There are many weeds. 

 Ms. Mihailovschi is constantly reminding the landscapers of work to be done. 

 Mr. Popowitz believes the contract should be bid out, and would like to know the 

monthly rate. 

 BrightView requires 30 days’ notice for termination of their contract.  The Board 

may commence the RFP process. 

 The contract renews on June 1, 2020. 

 Ms. Wald recommended a conversation with BrightView to continue their work 

until a certain date. 

 The Board concurred to prepare an RFP package for landscaping for consideration 

at the next meeting. 

  

Agenda Page #9



May 18, 2020   Monterra CDD 

4 
Unapproved Minutes 
Thursday, 07/09/20 

C. Discussion of the FP&L Easement and the Possible Burying of Power Lines 
Mr. Ciechanowiecki believes it would be beneficial to receive comments from the public 

first. 

 A resident sent an email to the Board.  There is a problem at the playground, 

especially.  He would like to know how the Board plans to respond to FP&L. 

 A resident indicated there are high readings throughout the community.  He also 

wants to know what the Board plans to do. 

 A resident can see the power lines from her home.  There should be a process in 

place.  The power lines may also be an issue for the hurricanes. 

 Ms. Kooiman spent a great deal of time on this issue.  She found Mr. Zee only used 

two references which may not be official.  The recommended exposure is 9,000 

kilogausses. 

 Mr. Ciechanowiecki indicated a study should have been done when the property 

was established if it was a real problem. 

 Ms. Wald commented the FP&L easement area is owned by the District, but the 

easement itself has been in place since the early 1960s.  The District has a license 

with FP&L over their easement which allows the District to do planting.  The 

District bears no responsibility to bury the power lines; this would be FP&L’s 

responsibility.  The CDD can enter into an agreement with FP&L to bury the power 

lines, but it would be extremely expensive, close to $1 Million. 

 Mr. Miller spoke to an official from FP&L, and was told through a letter via email, 

they have no interest or desire to bury the power lines.  Mr. Miller read the email 

into the record. 

 Mr. Anand is of the opinion not to proceed. 

 Mr. Popowitz indicated these power lines have been in existence since the 

community was built.  Concerned residents should deal directly with FP&L. 

 Mr. Lowe looked at this from several perspectives.  FP&L is regulated by different 

entities.  The readings in February were determined to be well below Florida limits.  

Mr. Lowe read excerpts from a study into the record. 

 FP&L would have to be paid in full for the work if they were to do this.  Therefore, 

the CDD would have to go out for a bond. 

Agenda Page #10



May 18, 2020   Monterra CDD 

5 
Unapproved Minutes 
Thursday, 07/09/20 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Bids for Lake Bank 
Restoration 

 Some residents are concerned about the lake bank restoration project.  Mr. Miller 

commented no appreciable maintenance has been done on them since 2005, 2006 

and 2007 when they were built. 

 Mr. Miller described the phases of work. 

 The problem will worsen and the work will be more expensive if nothing is done. 

 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Distribution of the Proposed Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2021, and Consideration of 
Resolution 2020-01, Approving Budget 
and Setting Public Hearing (Continued) 

 Mr. Miller anticipates legal expenses regarding the lake banks, and there will be 

some costs on the water permit, which may also incur legal expenses. 

 Website maintenance was addressed.  It increased because the vendor had to make 

the site ADA-compliant.  The company must keep the site compliant, which is 

costly.  This company was the lowest bidder from an ongoing maintenance 

standpoint.  Ms. Wald suggested the Board may reduce the amount of documents 

to be posted to the website.  The irrigation spreadsheets were added to the website.  

The rules for the CDD and HOA are also posted. 

 Pest control was addressed.  Midge control will be done during the fourth quarter.  

There needs to be midge control around the lakes as well. 

 Storm drain cleaning was addressed.  The funds have not yet been spent. 

 Tree trimming will increase.  There is a situation in which all of the Royal Palm 

Trees are shedding.  Ms. Kooiman does not believe they need to be physically 

trimmed, as they tend to fall off by themselves.  The amount may be removed from 

the budget if the Board approves it. 

 Linear Park maintenance was addressed.  Staff is prorating various costs.  The bulk 

of the work is landscaping.   

 The contingency was discussed.  It adds up to $137,000. 

 
  

Agenda Page #11



May 18, 2020   Monterra CDD 

6 
Unapproved Minutes 
Thursday, 07/09/20 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Bids for Lake Bank 
Restoration (Continued) 

 The work was done on the budget prior to opening any bids, and the bids were 

broken down in phases. 

 Mr. Pellerito discussed the bids. 

 Most of the bidders were deemed unqualified due to bonding issues.  Staff is 

looking to relax bond requirements. 

 The amount of $12 Million was for a steel seawall, which was not contemplated for 

the viable shoreline restoration solution. 

 There were some deviations between the bids. 

 The lowest bidder uses geotube as opposed to riprap.  This is a viable option.  In 

the low water season, the bare shoreline will be visible, but not in the high water 

season.  Mr. Miller will obtain photos of shorelines done both ways. 

 Three bidders did not participate because they did not have General Contractor 

licenses. 

 Budgetary concerns were addressed. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Distribution of the Proposed Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2021, and Consideration of 
Resolution 2020-01, Approving Budget 
and Setting Public Hearing (Continued) 

 The item for cleaning supplies needs to be increased. 

 Mr. Lowe would like to see the budget again at a special meeting, to take place 

before June 15, 2020. 

 Ms. Wald discussed options for a special or continued meeting. 

 Mr. Miller and Mr. Lowe will continue to work on the budget. 

 Adoption of Resolution 2020-01, will be deferred to a continued meeting. 

 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2020-02, 

Confirming the District’s Use of the 
Broward County Supervisor of Elections 
to Continue Conducting the General 
Election for the Board of Supervisors 

 Seats 1 and 3 will be expiring. 

 The election is handled by the Broward County Supervisor of Elections. 

Agenda Page #12



May 18, 2020   Monterra CDD 

7 
Unapproved Minutes 
Thursday, 07/09/20 

On MOTION by Ms. Kooiman, seconded by Mr. Ciechanowiecki, 
with all in favor, Resolution 2020-02, Confirming the District’s Use 
of the Broward County Supervisor of Elections to Continue 
Conducting the District’s Election of Supervisors in Conjunction 
with the General Election, was adopted. 

 

A. Discussion of Qualifying Information 
 These are instructions for qualifying for a Seat. 

 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Report on Number of Registered Voters 

(2,406) 
 This information comes from the Broward County Supervisor of Elections and is 

presented on an annual basis for the Board’s information. 

 
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Bids for Lake Bank 

Restoration (Continued) 
 Mr. Miller recommends not accepting any bids at this time, look at what the 

Invitation to Bid indicated, remove the requirement for a General Contractor’s 

license, and solicit for bids once again. 

 The bond issue was changed.  It was reduced to a more reasonable number, which 

may be 10% to 15%, as opposed to 100%. 

 Riprap versus geotube should be addressed by the bidders. 

 There will be no electrical, plumbing or any other general contracting work. 

 Mr. Ciechanowiecki recommends lowering the bids as much as possible.  He 

believes a General Contractor license should be required. 

 
On MOTION by Ms. Kooiman, seconded by Mr. Popowitz, with all 
in favor, all bids for the lake bank restoration shall be rejected. 

 

 The general contractor’s license requirement will be removed. 

 Bidders should present photos. 

 
ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion of Reopening Amenities 

 Requirements continue to change almost on a daily basis. 

 The facilities were previously closed, and will only be open upon Board approval. 

 Mr. Miller discussed the rules to open the facilities. 

Agenda Page #13



May 18, 2020   Monterra CDD 

8 
Unapproved Minutes 
Thursday, 07/09/20 

 There are space limitations at the pool and it requires monitoring in person. 

 One person would monitor the tennis and basketball courts, as well as the pool.  

However, a person may need to be hired just to monitor the pool. 

 
Mr. Ciechanowiecki MOVED to authorize the District Manager to 
open the District facility, with rules and regulations in place 
consistent with Broward County’s Executive Orders, and Mr. 
Popowitz seconded the motion. 

 

 Costs need to be considered and balanced out. 

 Mr. Miller discussed enforcement.  Violators will be asked to vacate the facility, 

and if that does not work, the Sheriff’s Office will be contacted.  Ms. Mihailovschi 

is not experiencing those types of problems at this time. 

There being no further discussion, 

 
On VOICE vote, with all in favor, the prior motion was approved. 

 
 
TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  District Manager’s Report (Continued) 

A. Reopening on Various Items 
 Mr. Miller sent the Board an email from a vendor with ideas. 

E. Resident Complaints Concerning Iguanas 
 The Board previously cancelled the contract. 

 There have been iguanas in the pool and throughout the community. 

 Mr. Miller plans to hire the previous company for one week to eradicate the iguanas 

throughout the community. 

 A resident, Linda, commented she has seen a quite a few iguanas around her 

property.  She discussed the previous contractor’s efficient work. 

 Mr. Ciechanowiecki discussed the previous company.  The lake beds are a major 

problem.  Mr. Ciechanowiecki would like to seek bids from other companies. 

 Mr. Miller indicated the former company presented a lower bid than what they 

previously charged. 

 Mr. Miller will solicit bids, including a bid from the previous company. 

Agenda Page #14



May 18, 2020   Monterra CDD 

9 
Unapproved Minutes 
Thursday, 07/09/20 

 Mr. Ciechanowiecki indicated the previous company did not focus on all areas of 

the community even though the contract was for the entire community. 

 According to Ms. Mihailovschi, the contractor’s main focus was on the University 

Drive entrance and Estada. 

 Ms. Mihailovschi would like to hire the previous contractor in the meantime. 

D. Resident Request to Have a Blood Collection Drive at the Clubhouse 
 The vendor, One Blood, would like to park their blood collection bus in the 

clubhouse parking lot. 

 There needs to be a short-term contract, and the vendor needs to provide insurance. 

 Mr. Ciechanowiecki reminded Mr. Miller to ensure there is appropriate social 

distancing and ensure the environment is safe.  He also suggested a sign-in list prior 

to the start.  Ms. Mihailovschi indicated it is by appointment only. 

 The Board concurred to permit the blood collection drive. 

F. Ratification of DM Expenses for March 
 These expenses are for February, March and April. 

 Mr. Popowitz indicated there appears to be duplicate expenses, which Mr. Miller 

explained. 

 
On MOTION by Mr. Ciechanowiecki, seconded by Ms. Kooiman, 
with all in favor, District Manager expenses for February, March 
and April were ratified. 

 
 
THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Requests 

 Ms. Kooiman requested that Mr. Miller prepare an RFP for irrigation.  The dry 

spots were in poor condition.  She requested reports from the irrigation company 

based on how much water is being used, and they have not been received.  Research 

Irrigation is not meeting the needs of the community for what they are being paid.  

Mr. Popowitz agrees, but the landscaping RFP should be a priority. 

 Mr. Miller was directed to prepare the RFP for discussion at the continued 

meeting. 

 The Board discussed scheduling of the next meeting.  A continued meeting would 

have to occur during the same week as the current meeting. 

Agenda Page #15



May 18, 2020   Monterra CDD 

10 
Unapproved Minutes 
Thursday, 07/09/20 

 There will be an issue with the meeting identification information.  If the 

meeting identification information is not the same, this continued meeting 

may not be held. 

 Ms. Wald has concerns with the legal aspect of a continued meeting. 

 The Board decided to have a Special Meeting on Monday, June 8, 2020 at 

6:00 p.m. 

 
FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

 
On MOTION by Mr. Lowe, seconded by Mr. Ciechanowiecki, with 
all in favor, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:48 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________  ________________________________ 
George Miller      Ricardo Lowe 
Secretary      Chairman 

Agenda Page #16



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4B  

Agenda Page #17



Unapproved Minutes 
Tuesday, 06/30/20 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
MONTERRA 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 A special meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Monterra Community Development 

District was held Monday, June 8, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. via Webex. 

 
 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

 
 Ricardo Lowe     Chairman 
 Greg Popowitz    Vice Chairman 
 Susan Kooiman    Assistant Secretary 
 Avi Ciechanowiecki    Assistant Secretary 
 
 Also present were: 

 
 George Miller     District Manager 
 Ginger Wald     District Counsel 
 Maria Mihailovschi    Castle Group 
 Members of the Public 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the June 8, 2020 

Monterra Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors Special Meeting. 

 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS   Roll Call 
 Mr. Miller called the meeting to order, and called the roll.  A quorum was established. 

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS   Approval of Agenda 
 The agenda for the meeting was presented.  There being no amendments,  

 
On MOTION by Ms. Kooiman, seconded by Mr. Popowitz, with all 
in favor, the agenda for the meeting was approved as presented. 

 
 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 
 Hearing no comments from the audience, the next order of business followed. 

 

Agenda Page #18



June 8, 2020 Special Meeting   Monterra CDD 

2 
Unapproved Minutes 
Tuesday, 06-30-20 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of the Proposed Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2021, and Consideration of 
Resolution 2020-01, Approving the Budget 
and Setting the Public Hearing 

 Mr. Lowe presented an Excel spreadsheet with three different scenarios for the 

budget, which included landscaping. 

 The main decrease is in contingency. 

 The lake banks were addressed.  Ms. Kooiman suggested extending it back to four 

years instead of three years. 

 Mr. Popowitz suggested using Scenarios B or C, without increasing the budget. 

 Mr. Lowe recommended using Scenario B without increasing the budget. 

 Mr. Ciechanowiecki wants to do everything possible to avoid an increase. 

 There is a spending cap of $200,000. 

 Mr. Lowe would like to keep the number at a 0% increase, as an objective.  Scenario 

B accomplishes that, and the project can be expanded to four years. 

 Funds can be taken from Contingency and still accomplish a 0% increase. 

 The Palm Tree replacements can be done with smaller trees to save money. 

 Mr. Popowitz indicated projects should be prioritized. 

 Mr. Lowe noted Scenario B-1 makes the most sense.  It is a 0% increase and 0% 

contingency.   

 Ms. Kooiman addressed the item of providing coffee for guests.  Mr. Popowitz 

would like to decrease the coffee service under the circumstances.  Mr. Miller will 

investigate whether there is an agreement. 

 Mr. Miller recommended postponing the outdoor gymnasium for one year.  Mr. 

Lowe already eliminated this item.  This may be added to the Fiscal Year 2022 

budget. 

 The Estada perimeter wall needs to be taken care of. 

 
  

Agenda Page #19



June 8, 2020 Special Meeting   Monterra CDD 

3 
Unapproved Minutes 
Tuesday, 06-30-20 

On MOTION by Ms. Kooiman, seconded by Mr. Lowe, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2020-01, Approving a Proposed Budget for Fiscal 
Year 2021 and Setting a Public Hearing Thereon Pursuant to Florida 
Law, to be held Monday, August 17, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. at Club at 
Monterra, located at 8451 Monterra Boulevard, Cooper City, 
Florida, 33024, and Providing for an Effective Date, was adopted, 
with approval of Line Item B-1 on the spreadsheet. 

 
 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Supervisors’ Requests 

 Ms. Kooiman would like to continue working on a proposal for a new irrigation 

company.  Mr. Miller indicated this is underway. 

 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

 
On MOTION by Mr. Lowe, seconded by Mr. Ciechanowiecki, with 
all in favor, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 6:39 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________  ________________________________ 
George Miller      Ricardo Lowe 
Secretary      Chairman 

Agenda Page #20



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fifth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page #21



Monterra

Community Development District

Financial Report

June 30, 2020

Prepared by:

Agenda Page #22



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page 

Balance Sheet - All Funds ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..1 - 2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund

Summary Report ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..3

Detailed Report ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..4 - 7

Debt Service Funds ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..8 - 9

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments Schedule …………………………………………………………………………………….10 - 11

Trend Report - General Fund ………………………………………………………………………………………………………..12

Cash and Investment Report ……………………………….….……....…….. 13

Accrued Expenses Report ……………………………………………………………………………………………..14

Payment Register ……………………………………………………………………………………………..……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..15 - 17

Summary Contract Schedule - Quarterly Cash Flow ……………………………………………………………………………………………..……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..18

Detailed Contract Schedules ……………………………………………………………………………………………..……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..19 - 20

Capital Reserve Plan ……………………………………………………………………………………………..……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..21

Table of Contents

Agenda Page #23



Monterra

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

June 30, 2020

Agenda Page #24



MONTERRA
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
June 30, 2020

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL 

FUND

SERIES 2005A 

DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2015 

DEBT SERVICE 

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 495,597$          -$                     -$                     495,597$          

Cash On Hand/Petty Cash 500 - - 500

Accounts Receivable 2,264 - - 2,264

Due From Other Funds - - 81,454 81,454

Investments:

SBA Account 1,730,138 - - 1,730,138

SBA Account Reserves 364,985 - - 364,985

Interest Account - - 101 101

Prepayment Account - 3 - 3

Prepayment Account A - 1,300,379 - 1,300,379

Principal - - 267 267

Redemption Fund - - 12,089 12,089

Reserve Fund - - 253,244 253,244

Reserve Fund A - 8 - 8

Revenue Fund - - 158,897 158,897

Revenue Fund A - 3,270 - 3,270

Prepaid Items 801 - - 801

Deposits 16,305 - - 16,305

TOTAL ASSETS 2,610,590$       1,303,660$       506,052$          4,420,302$       

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 21,062$            -$                     -$                     21,062$            

Accrued Expenses 81,489 - - 81,489

Retainage Payable 3,477 - - 3,477

Due To Other Funds 81,454 - - 81,454

TOTAL LIABILITIES 187,482 - - 187,482

Page 1

Agenda Page #25



MONTERRA
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
June 30, 2020

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL 

FUND

SERIES 2005A 

DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2015 

DEBT SERVICE 

FUND TOTAL

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 801 - - 801

Restricted for:

Debt Service - 1,303,660 506,052 1,809,712

Assigned to:

Operating Reserves 573,736 - - 573,736

Reserves - Clubhouse 80,654 - - 80,654

Reserves-Gates/Guardhouses 53,000 - - 53,000

Reserves - Hurricane 53,000 - - 53,000

Reserves - Irrigation System 53,000 - - 53,000

Reserves - Landscape 53,000 - - 53,000

Reserve - Lighting 26,500 - - 26,500

Reserves - Pools 53,000 - - 53,000

Reserves - Roads and Sidewalks 106,000 - - 106,000

Reserve - Security Features 53,000 - - 53,000

Reserve - Wall & Fence Perimeter 10,144 - - 10,144

Unassigned: 1,307,273 - - 1,307,273

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 2,423,108$       1,303,660$       506,052$          4,232,820$       

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 2,610,590$       1,303,660$       506,052$          4,420,302$       

Page 2

Agenda Page #26



MONTERRA
Community Development District General Fund - Summary Report

Total

Annual Total Variance Projected

Adopted Year to date Committed Projected To Budget As a % of

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION Budget Actual Funds Amount Fav (UnFav) Budget

(1) (2) (3) (4)

REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES $2,548,469 $2,610,567 14,430 $2,624,997 $76,528 103.0%

EXPENDITURES

Administrative 126,221 99,461 2,652 102,113 24,108 80.9%

Property management and security 529,194 393,344 132,502 525,846 3,348 99.4%

Maintenance: Gate/Fence 45,000 30,513 2,696 33,209 11,791 73.8%

Maintenance: Lakes 211,476 92,622 23,781 116,403 95,073 55.0%

Maintenance: Landscape/Hardscape 881,750 653,427 196,616 850,043 31,707 96.4%

Maintenance: Pool 26,700 20,267 5,025 25,292 1,408 94.7%

Maintenance: Other 207,054 114,650 18,252 132,902 74,152 64.2%

Utilities 236,090 159,927 1,198 161,125 74,965 68.2%

Other Expenses 67,260 31,639 709 32,348 34,912 48.1%

Contingency 217,724 - 79,181 79,181 138,543 36.4%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,548,469 1,595,850 462,613 2,058,463 490,006 80.8%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - 1,014,717 (448,183) 566,534 566,534

Net change in fund balance - 1,014,717 (448,183) 566,534 566,534

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (10/1/2019) 1,408,391 1,408,391 - 1,408,391 -

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $1,408,391 $2,423,108 ($448,183) $1,974,925 $566,534

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Notes

1.)  Committed Funds are balances from signed contracts which have not been paid yet.

2.)  Total Projected amounts are the anticipated year-end balances for each category.

3.)  Compares the total projected amounts to the adopted budget.  Favorable variances are positive; Unfavorable variances are negative.

4.)  Compares the total projected amounts as a percentage (%) of the adopted budget.  

For the Period Ending June 30, 2020

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Page 3

Agenda Page #27



MONTERRA
Community Development District General Fund - Detailed Report

Total

Annual Total Variance Projected

Adopted Year to date Committed Projected To Budget As a % of

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION Budget Actual Funds Amount Fav (UnFav) Budget

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                   18,044$        -$                   18,044$        18,044$        0.0%

Hurricane Irma FEMA Refund - 40,513 - 40,513 40,513 0.0%

Interest - Tax Collector - 2,188 - 2,188 2,188 0.0%

Rental Income - 600 - 600 600 0.0%

Non Resident Fee - 900 - 900 900 0.0%

Membership Cards - 675 - 675 675 0.0%

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 2,548,469 2,534,039 14,430 2,548,469 - 100.0%

Gate repair refunds - 2,701 - 2,701 2,701 0.0%

Decal headlamp/windshield - 9,850 - 9,850 9,850 0.0%

Other Miscellaneous Revenues - 1,057 - 1,057 1,057 0.0%

TOTAL REVENUES 2,548,469 2,610,567 14,430 2,624,997 76,528 103.0%

EXPENDITURES

Administrative

P/R-Board of Supervisors 2,800 - - - 2,800 0.0%

FICA Taxes 214 - - - 214 0.0%

ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate 1,800 600 - 600 1,200 33.3%

ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 1,800 - - - 1,800 0.0%

ProfServ-Engineering 20,000 22,527 - 22,527 (2,527) 112.6%

ProfServ-Property Appraiser 2,216 2,216 - 2,216 - 100.0%

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 7,000 10,057 - 10,057 (3,057) 143.7%

Attorney Fees 40,000 22,325 - 22,325 17,675 55.8%

ProfServ-Web Site Maintenance 1,400 5,434 2,652 8,086 (6,686) 577.6%

Auditing Services 4,000 4,700 - 4,700 (700) 117.5%

Postage and Freight 1,600 233 - 233 1,367 14.6%

Rentals & Leases 2,400 - - - 2,400 0.0%

Insurance - Property 27,999 23,484 - 23,484 4,515 83.9%

Insurance 7,242 6,242 - 6,242 1,000 86.2%

Printing and Binding 1,000 464 - 464 536 46.4%

Legal Advertising 3,000 674 - 674 2,326 22.5%

Other Current Charges 750 330 - 330 420 44.0%

Office Supplies 350 - - - 350 0.0%

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions 650 175 - 175 475 26.9%

Total Administrative 126,221 99,461 2,652 102,113 24,108 80.9%

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending June 30, 2020

Page 4

Agenda Page #28



MONTERRA
Community Development District General Fund - Detailed Report

Total

Annual Total Variance Projected

Adopted Year to date Committed Projected To Budget As a % of

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION Budget Actual Funds Amount Fav (UnFav) Budget

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending June 30, 2020

Property management and security

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 53,045 39,784 13,264 53,048 (3) 100.0%

Onsite Maintenance 51,999 38,999 12,890 51,889 110 99.8%

Onsite Property Manager 26,697 20,053 6,445 26,498 199 99.3%

Attendant 112,845 84,634 28,753 113,387 (542) 100.5%

Security 284,608 209,874 71,151 281,025 3,583 98.7%

Total Property management and security 529,194 393,344 132,502 525,846 3,348 99.4%

Maintenance: Gate/Fence

R&M-Fence 7,500 6,381 - 6,381 1,119 85.1%

R&M-Gate 22,000 22,584 2,696 25,280 (3,280) 114.9%

R&M-Access&Surveillance Systems 12,000 1,548 - 1,548 10,452 12.9%

Gate Transponders 3,500 - - - 3,500 0.0%

Total Maintenance: Gate/Fence 45,000 30,513 2,696 33,209 11,791 73.8%

Maintenance: Lakes

R&M-Pump Station 24,000 29,516 2,364 31,880 (7,880) 132.8%

Lake & Wetlands Maintenance 91,306 44,346 13,377 57,723 33,583 63.2%

Pest Control-Midge Lake Banks 39,180 18,760 8,040 26,800 12,380 68.4%

Pest Control-Midge Lakes 20,000 - - - 20,000 0.0%

Mitigation Maintenance 19,800 - - - 19,800 0.0%

Mitigation Reporting 1,500 - - - 1,500 0.0%

Misc-Contingency 7,890 - - - 7,890 0.0%

Pump Station Reserve 7,800 - - - 7,800 0.0%

Total Maintenance: Lakes 211,476 92,622 23,781 116,403 95,073 55.0%

Maintenance: Landscape/Hardscape

Landscape Contract Administration 12,000 - - - 12,000 0.0%

R&M-Mulch 43,500 50,467 - 50,467 (6,967) 116.0%

R&M-Pest Control 100,854 101,145 25,001 126,146 (25,292) 125.1%

R&M-Trees and Trimming 39,500 3,955 23,629 27,584 11,916 69.8%

Royal Palm Treatment 3,868 2,901 - 2,901 967 75.0%

R&M-Pressure Washing 61,980 46,485 15,495 61,980 - 100.0%

Rust Control 9,600 7,200 2,400 9,600 - 100.0%

Landscape Maintenance 417,968 314,193 104,490 418,683 (715) 100.2%

Landscape Replacement 77,382 47,260 7,886 55,146 22,236 71.3%

Landscape Replacement-Annuals 10,738 2,852 - 2,852 7,886 26.6%

Irrigation Maintenance 70,860 52,101 17,715 69,816 1,044 98.5%

Page 5

Agenda Page #29



MONTERRA
Community Development District General Fund - Detailed Report

Total

Annual Total Variance Projected

Adopted Year to date Committed Projected To Budget As a % of

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION Budget Actual Funds Amount Fav (UnFav) Budget

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending June 30, 2020

Irrigation Repairs & Replacem. 33,500 24,868 - 24,868 8,632 74.2%

Total Maintenance: Landscape/Hardscape 881,750 653,427 196,616 850,043 31,707 96.4%

Maintenance: Pool

Payroll-Pool Monitors 4,800 - - - 4,800 0.0%

R&M-Pools 20,400 18,187 5,025 23,212 (2,812) 113.8%

Pool Furniture 1,000 1,580 - 1,580 (580) 158.0%

Pool Permits 500 500 - 500 - 100.0%

Total Maintenance: Pool 26,700 20,267 5,025 25,292 1,408 94.7%

Maintenance: Other

Gym Equipment Maintenance 7,000 3,226 700 3,926 3,074 56.1%

R&M-General 55,000 45,591 - 45,591 9,409 82.9%

R&M-Storm Drain Cleaning 64,000 - - - 64,000 0.0%

Janitorial Maintenance 66,254 49,756 16,112 65,868 386 99.4%

R&M - Water Feature 3,300 7,675 - 7,675 (4,375) 232.6%

IT Maintenance 3,000 1,575 - 1,575 1,425 52.5%

A/C Maintenance 3,500 5,217 1,440 6,657 (3,157) 190.2%

Tot Lot Maintenance 5,000 1,610 - 1,610 3,390 32.2%

Total Maintenance: Other 207,054 114,650 18,252 132,902 74,152 64.2%

Utilities

Communication - Telephone 19,500 15,308 - 15,308 4,192 78.5%

Electricity - Entrance 13,500 7,531 - 7,531 5,969 55.8%

Electricity - Pump Station 57,000 35,971 - 35,971 21,029 63.1%

Electricity - Streetlighting 109,000 79,094 - 79,094 29,906 72.6%

Utility - Water 9,000 3,490 - 3,490 5,510 38.8%

Utility - Refuse Removal 4,790 3,918 1,198 5,116 (326) 106.8%

Electric - Monuments 300 179 - 179 121 59.7%

Electricity 23,000 14,436 - 14,436 8,564 62.8%

Total Utilities 236,090 159,927 1,198 161,125 74,965 68.2%

Other Expenses

Fire Alarm Monitoring 1,050 930 - 930 120 88.6%

Contracts-Fire Exting. Insp. 105 - - - 105 0.0%

Lease - Copier 2,700 2,119 - 2,119 581 78.5%

Golf Cart 250 - 250 250 - 100.0%

Backflow Assembly Testing 170 - - - 170 0.0%

Gym Wipes 3,000 1,919 - 1,919 1,081 64.0%

Page 6

Agenda Page #30



MONTERRA
Community Development District General Fund - Detailed Report

Total

Annual Total Variance Projected

Adopted Year to date Committed Projected To Budget As a % of

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION Budget Actual Funds Amount Fav (UnFav) Budget

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending June 30, 2020

Misc-Holiday Lighting 8,650 4,325 - 4,325 4,325 50.0%

Misc-Special Events 3,000 483 - 483 2,517 16.1%

Misc-Licenses & Permits 835 2,212 - 2,212 (1,377) 264.9%

Entry System-Key Fob 1,500 2,361 - 2,361 (861) 157.4%

Office Supplies 20,000 3,713 459 4,172 15,828 20.9%

Janitorial Supplies 2,500 - - - 2,500 0.0%

Op Supplies - Clubhouse 500 - - - 500 0.0%

Food and Beverage 9,500 6,168 - 6,168 3,332 64.9%

Cleaning Supplies 5,500 6,490 - 6,490 (990) 118.0%

Water Cooler 3,000 919 - 919 2,081 30.6%

Electrical Supplies 3,000 - - - 3,000 0.0%

Reserve - Equipment 2,000 - - - 2,000 0.0%

Total Other Expenses 67,260 31,639 709 32,348 34,912 48.1%

Contingency

Misc-Contingency 139,376 - 69,668 69,668 69,708 50.0%

Capital Reserve 78,348 - 9,513 9,513 68,835 12.1%

Total Contingency 217,724 - 79,181 79,181 138,543 36.4%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,548,469 1,595,850 462,613 2,058,463 490,006 80.8%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - 1,014,717 (448,183) 566,534 566,534

Net change in fund balance - 1,014,717 (448,183) 566,534 566,534

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) 1,408,391 1,408,391 - 1,408,391 -

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 1,408,391$   2,423,108$   ($448,183) $1,974,925 $566,534

Page 7

Agenda Page #31



Monterra

Community Development District

Debt Service 

June 30, 2020

Agenda Page #32



MONTERRA
Community Development District Series 2005A Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                       -$                       142$                  142$                  

Special Assmnts- Prepayment - - 1,300,379 1,300,379

Special Assmnts- CDD Collected 383,250 268,693 268,693 -

TOTAL REVENUES 383,250 268,693 1,569,214 1,300,521

EXPENDITURES

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 155,000 155,000 155,000 -

Interest Expense 228,250 228,250 228,250 -

Total Debt Service 383,250 383,250 383,250 -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 383,250 383,250 383,250 -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - (114,557) 1,185,964 1,300,521

Net change in fund balance -$                       (114,557)$         1,185,964$       1,300,521$       

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) 117,696 117,696 117,696

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 117,696$           3,139$               1,303,660$       

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending June 30, 2020

Page 8

Agenda Page #33



MONTERRA
Community Development District Series 2015 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                       -$                       4,184$               4,184$               

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 1,075,066 1,063,164 1,005,047 (58,117)

Special Assmnts- Discounts (43,003) (42,465) - 42,465

TOTAL REVENUES 1,032,063 1,020,699 1,009,231 (11,468)

EXPENDITURES

Financial and Administrative

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 21,501 21,231 - 21,231

Total Financial and Administrative 21,501 21,231 - 21,231

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 605,000 605,000 605,000 -

Interest Expense 412,013 412,013 412,013 -

Total Debt Service 1,017,013 1,017,013 1,017,013 -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,038,514 1,038,244 1,017,013 21,231

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (6,451) (17,545) (7,782) 9,763

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (6,451) - - -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (6,451) - - -

Net change in fund balance (6,451)$              (17,545)$           (7,782)$              9,763$               

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) 513,834 513,834 513,834

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 507,383$           496,289$           506,052$           

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending June 30, 2020

Page 9

Agenda Page #34



June 30, 2020

Monterra

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules

Agenda Page #35



MONTERRA
Community Development District

TOTAL  - ALL PRODUCT TYPES

ASSESSMENTS LEVIED FY 2020 3,786,204$      3,559,031$    2,548,469$            -$                   1,010,561$            
Allocation % 100% 100% 71.61% 0.00% 28.39%

11/21/2019 11/1 - 11/13/19 373,038 (15,106) (6,961) 350,971 244,306 - 106,664
12/9/2019 11/1 - 11/30/19 2,684,160 (107,366) (51,309) 2,525,486 1,795,321 - 730,164
12/13/2019 12/01 - 12/06/19 120,285 (4,539) (2,220) 113,526 73,764 - 39,761
12/27/2019 12/07 - 12/20/19 203,617 (7,464) (1,717) 194,436 169,901 - 24,535
1/15/2020 12/01 - 12/31/19 80,741 (2,422) (1,566) 76,752 54,284 - 22,468
2/14/2020 01/01 - 01/31/20 80,363 (1,723) (1,573) 77,067 55,145 - 21,923
3/13/2020 02/01 - 02/29/20 77,396 (865) (1,531) 75,000 53,050 - 21,950
4/15/2020 03/01 - 03/31/20 87,717 (177) (1,751) 85,789 59,127 - 26,662

TOTAL 3,747,709$       (139,179)$      (69,445)$        3,539,086$     2,534,039$             -$                    1,005,047$             

% Collected 99.0% 99.4% 99.4% 0.0% 99.5%

TOTAL OUTSTANDING 38,495$            19,944$          14,430$                  -$                    5,514$                    

(1) Amount Levied As Certified on Tax Collector Recap DR-502 from Broward.Org website.
(2) Levied amount less 6% for early payment discount (4%) and Broward County collection fees (2%)

TOTAL - BREAKDOWN BY PRODUCT TYPE

MR MultiFamily - 2F 125,194 117,682 117,782 (100)
MS Townhome  - 2F 246,033 231,271 231,799 (528)
MT SF 34' 230,903 217,049 217,521 (471)
MU SF 34' -La Costa 118,691 111,570 111,849 (279)
MV SF 50' 1,232,782 1,158,815 1,163,060 -4,245
MW SF 50'- Bella Terra 238,015 223,734 224,585 -851
MX SF 65' 814,017 765,176 740,524 24,652
MY SF 65'  Estada 392,899 369,325 365,452 3,873
MZ Townhome  - 2H 245,695 230,953 230,217 736
MN Commercial 141,976 133,457 136,297 (2,840)

TOTAL 3,786,204$       3,559,032$    3,539,086$    19,944$          

Product 

Code

Product

Description

Amount 

Levied

Description

Gross 

Amount  (1)

Net Amount 

Received

(Collection 

Cost)

Net Amount 

Received (2)

Net Amount 

Levied

Net Amount 

Outstanding

Series 2005

DS

Series 2015

DS

(Discounts)/ 

Penalties

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments 
Broward County Tax Collector - Collection Report

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2020

Date

Allocation by Fund

General

Fund

Page 10

Agenda Page #36



MONTERRA
Community Development District

ASSESSMENTS LEVIED FY 2020 383,250$         383,250$       -$                       383,250$           -$                       
Allocation %

4/14/2020 265,441 - - 265,441 265,441
5/4/2020 3,253 - - 3,253 3,253

TOTAL 268,693$          -$               -$               268,693$        -$                        268,693$            -$                        

% Collected 70% 0% 70% 0%

TOTAL OUTSTANDING 114,557$        -$                        114,557$            -$                        

Series 2015

DS

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - CDD Collected
(Monthly Collection Distributions)

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2020

Allocation by Fund

Date Description

Gross 

Amount

General

Fund

(Discounts)/ 

Penalties

(Collection 

Cost)

Net Amount 

Received

Series 2005

DS

Page 11

Agenda Page #37



MONTERRA
Community Development District Trend Report - General Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD

Account Description Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Total

Total Revenues 3,732 253,042 2,075,298 62,038 60,498 58,703 63,153 19,231 14,869 2,610,567

Expenditures

Administrative 3,019 34,180 5,982 2,264 23,462 12,705 3,029 5,126 9,693 99,460

Property management and security 43,651 44,450 44,325 44,548 44,311 40,607 45,488 42,583 43,379 393,342

Maintenance: Gate/Fence 4,519 1,339 5,844 2,377 6,559 2,968 2,743 1,568 2,596 30,513

Maintenance: Lakes 10,841 9,783 13,503 13,641 6,954 8,629 9,508 10,916 8,848 92,623

Maintenance: Landscape/Hardscape 56,671 78,554 118,090 67,018 64,742 80,347 59,237 65,857 62,912 653,428

Maintenance: Pool 1,400 1,400 1,582 1,400 5,036 1,433 3,480 1,870 2,666 20,267

Maintenance: Other 15,564 6,479 15,033 15,999 9,871 18,788 12,184 11,563 9,168 114,649

Utilities 13,853 23,629 16,776 18,094 16,445 19,411 19,606 15,230 16,882 159,926

Other Expenses 1,412 3,659 11,330 3,794 (1,513) 4,660 2,557 1,845 3,895 31,639

Contingency - - - - - - - - - -

Total Expenditures 150,930 203,473 232,465 169,135 175,867 189,548 157,832 156,558 160,039 1,595,850

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (147,198) 49,569 1,842,833 (107,097) (115,369) (130,845) (94,679) (137,327) (145,170) 1,014,717

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending June 30, 2020

Page 12

Agenda Page #38



MONTERRA
Community Development District All Funds

Investment Type  Bank Name Maturity  Yield  Balance

General Fund 

Checking Account - Operating  Suntrust N/A 0.00% 495,597$          

SBA Excess Funds #2511 Florida Prime N/A 0.57% 1,730,138

SBA Capital Reserve #2400 Florida Prime N/A 0.57% 364,985

Subtotal SBA 2,095,123

GF Subtotal  2,590,720

Investment Type  

Debit Service

Fund 201 

2005A SERIES REVENUE ACCOUNT Wells Fargo N/A 0.06% 3,270

2005A SERIES RESERVE ACCOUNT Wells Fargo N/A 0.06% 8

2005A SERIES PREPAYMENT ACCOUNT Wells Fargo N/A 0.06% 1,300,379

Total Fund 201  1,303,657

Fund 202

2015 SERIES REVENUE ACCOUNT Wells Fargo N/A 0.06% 158,897

2015 SERIES PRINCIPAL ACCOUNT Wells Fargo N/A 0.06% 267

2015 SERIES PREPAYMENT ACCOUNT Wells Fargo N/A 0.06% 3

2015 SERIES INTEREST ACCOUNT Wells Fargo N/A 0.06% 101

2015 SERIES RESERVE FUND Wells Fargo N/A 0.06% 253,244

2015 SERIES REDEMPTION ACCOUNT Wells Fargo N/A 0.06% 12,089

Total Fund 202  424,601

DS Subtotal  1,728,258

Grand Total 4,318,978$       

Cash and Investment Report

June 30, 2020

Page 13

Agenda Page #39



MONTERRA
Community Development District

Vendor

Service 

Period Description Amount

Brightview Landscaping June Monthly Maintenance 34,776$         

City of Cooper City June Water 417

FPL June Electric - Various 14,507

HIQ Services June Pavers 1,500

Kent Security June Monthly Security 21,863

Tropical Plant and Pest Svcs June Pest Control and Fertilization Svcs 8,333

Ultimate Water June Cooler rentals 92

Grand Total 81,489$         

Accrued Expenses

June 30, 2020

Page 14

Agenda Page #40



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

GENERAL FUND - 001

001 7544 06/11/20 5 STAR POOLS INC 48040 CHLORINE FEEDER FEED TUBE 2019-2020 546074-53965 $28.00

001 7544 06/11/20 5 STAR POOLS INC 47783 JUNE FOUNTAIN MAINT 2019-2020 546191-53970 $275.00

001 7544 06/11/20 5 STAR POOLS INC 47784 JUNE SPLASH PAD SERVICE 2019-2020 546074-53965 $1,400.00

001 7551 06/11/20 ALM MEDIA LLC I0000470306-0518 BRD CANDIDATES NOTICE Legal Advertising 548002-51302 $78.10

001 7551 06/11/20 ALM MEDIA LLC I0000471191-0601 NOTICE OF SPECIAL TELEPHONIC MEETING Legal Advertising 548002-51302 $145.36

001 7538 06/04/20 AT&I 42318 GATE PREVENTIVE MAINT JUNE 20 2019-2020 546034-53950 $340.00

001 7539 06/11/20 AT&I WO-023690 PINE ISLAND ENTRANCE GATE REPAIR 2019-2020 546034-53950 $95.00

001 7539 06/11/20 AT&I WO-023726 UNIVERSITY RESIDENT ENTRANCE GATE 2019-2020 546034-53950 $134.98

001 7560 06/18/20 AT&I WO-023885 PINE ISLAND GATE REPAIR 2019-2020 546034-53950 $180.00

001 7560 06/18/20 AT&I WO-023947 PINE ISLAND SWING GATE REPAIR 06/09/20 2019-2020 546034-53950 $90.00

001 7559 06/11/20 BITHERMOMETER, LLC 6747 BLUE DIGITAL NO CONTACT BITHERMOMETER Office Supplies 551002-53980 $232.99

001 7556 06/11/20 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPING 6808155 MAY LANDSCAPING SERVICES Landscape Maintenance 546300-53960 $695.40

001 7556 06/11/20 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPING 6808155 MAY LANDSCAPING SERVICES Landscape Maintenance 546300-53960 $15,996.96

001 7556 06/11/20 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPING 6808155 MAY LANDSCAPING SERVICES Landscape Maintenance 546300-53960 $4,868.64

001 7556 06/11/20 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPING 6808155 MAY LANDSCAPING SERVICES Landscape Maintenance 546300-53960 $13,215.00

001 7556 06/11/20 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPING 6808155 MAY LANDSCAPING SERVICES Retainage Payable 205500 ($3,477.29)

001 7566 06/18/20 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPING 6767324A PAY APRIL 20 RETAINAGE Retainage Payable 205500 $3,477.60

001 7541 06/11/20 Castle Group CVD19-0520-110 SURGICAL MASKS Office Supplies 551002-53980 $18.00

001 7541 06/11/20 Castle Group 46 ENVIROSAN II DISINFECTANT DEODORANT Cleaning Supplies 552077-53980 $101.31

001 7541 06/11/20 Castle Group MGT-060120-165 JUNE 2020 CONTRACTED MGMNT Janitorial Maintenance 546190-53970 $1,250.00

001 7541 06/11/20 Castle Group MGT-060120-165 JUNE 2020 CONTRACTED MGMNT Onsite Maintenance 534200-51320 $4,333.25

001 7541 06/11/20 Castle Group MGT-060120-165 JUNE 2020 CONTRACTED MGMNT Janitorial Maintenance 546190-53970 $392.25

001 7541 06/11/20 Castle Group MGT-060120-165 JUNE 2020 CONTRACTED MGMNT Janitorial Maintenance 546190-53970 $1,046.00

001 7541 06/11/20 Castle Group MGT-060120-165 JUNE 2020 CONTRACTED MGMNT Attendant 534202-51320 $9,403.75

001 7541 06/11/20 Castle Group MGT-060120-165 JUNE 2020 CONTRACTED MGMNT Janitorial Maintenance 546190-53970 $2,832.92

001 7541 06/11/20 Castle Group MGT-060120-165 JUNE 2020 CONTRACTED MGMNT Onsite Property Manager 534201-51320 $2,224.75

001 7558 06/11/20 ESTATE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC 17412 JUNE AQUATIC MAINT Lake & Wetlands Maintenance 546366-53955 $4,459.00

001 7553 06/11/20 HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE, LTD. 918171333 SWINGING GATE SPRING 11" R&M-General 546001-53970 $59.94

001 7553 06/11/20 HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE, LTD. 9181713335 SCOTT RAGS/POLY SPRAYER R&M-General 546001-53970 $104.95

001 7564 06/18/20 HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE, LTD. 9181894222 MIRROR/TAPE/FLOOR MARKING FOOTPRINT R&M-General 546001-53970 $393.01

001 7564 06/18/20 HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE, LTD. 9182023836 50 FACE MASKS R&M-General 546001-53970 $87.30

001 7554 06/11/20 HOOVER PUMP 154289 FLOW METER REPLACEMENT R&M-Pump Station 546075-53955 $2,287.87

001 7568 06/18/20 INFRAMARK, LLC 52313 JUNE MANAGEMENT FEES Postage and Freight 541006-51302 $24.00

001 7568 06/18/20 INFRAMARK, LLC 52313 JUNE MANAGEMENT FEES DOMAIN RENEWALS 531094-51302 $120.17

001 7568 06/18/20 INFRAMARK, LLC 52313 JUNE MANAGEMENT FEES ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 531027-51320 $4,420.42

001 7568 06/18/20 INFRAMARK, LLC 52313 JUNE MANAGEMENT FEES ProfServ-Web Site Maintenance 531094-51302 $1,267.12

001 7549 06/11/20 KENT SECURITY OF PALM BEACH, INC. 20034257 MAY SECURITY SERVICE Security 534203-51320 $24,014.96

001 7567 06/18/20 M&J ECOLOGICAL, LLC MCDD08 ANIMAL TRAPPING 5/28/20 R&M-Pest Control 546070-53960 $420.00

001 7557 06/11/20 MARIA MIHAILOVSCHI 053120 KEY/SURGE PROTECTOR/GAS/TAPE/SQUEEGEE R&M-General 546001-53970 $15.00

001 7557 06/11/20 MARIA MIHAILOVSCHI 053120 KEY/SURGE PROTECTOR/GAS/TAPE/SQUEEGEE R&M-General 546001-53970 $87.27

001 7565 06/18/20 MILLER, LEGG & ASSOCIATES, INC 0600168-00159 04/26-05/23/20 ENGINEERING SUPPORT ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51302 $2,827.50

001 7565 06/18/20 MILLER, LEGG & ASSOCIATES, INC 0600168-00160 AS12 BIDDING ASSISTANCE - LAKE BANK REPAIR ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51302 $1,270.00

(Sorted by Payee)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 6/1/2020 to 6/30/2020

MONTERRA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Page 15

Agenda Page #41



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Payee)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 6/1/2020 to 6/30/2020

MONTERRA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

001 7542 06/11/20 OFFICE DEPOT 500178337001 SIGN/FLOOR/TENT IN BLACK Office Supplies 551002-53980 $111.96

001 7542 06/11/20 OFFICE DEPOT 500178411001 FRAME, SELF-ADHESIVE/FLOOR SIGN Office Supplies 551002-53980 $249.31

001 DD261 06/04/20 City of Cooper City - ACH 051520 ACH 04/12- 5/12/20 WATER USAGE Guardhouses water 543018-53975 $378.56

001 DD269 06/26/20 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC - ACH 2124947 ACH COPIER LEASE PAYMENT 2019-2020 544008-53980 $153.13

001 DD264 06/26/20 COMCAST - ACH 052120-4707 ACH JUNE SERVICES TV / INTERNET Communication - Telephone 541003-53975 $157.37

001 DD265 06/26/20 COMCAST - ACH 052620-6934 ACH 6/06-7/5/20 SERVICE #8495752511016934 Communication - Telephone 541003-53975 $210.94

001 DD266 06/26/20 COMCAST - ACH 052120-0131 ACH 05/30-06/29/20 SERVICE ACH Communication - Telephone 541003-53975 $183.37

001 DD263 06/08/20 FPL - ACH 051920 ACH 4/17-5/19/20 ELEC ACH Electricity - Pump Station 543012-53975 $545.14

001 DD263 06/08/20 FPL - ACH 051920 ACH 4/17-5/19/20 ELEC ACH Electricity - Streetlighting 543013-53975 $1,280.95

001 DD263 06/08/20 FPL - ACH 051920 ACH 4/17-5/19/20 ELEC ACH Electric - Monuments 543054-53975 $15.28

001 DD263 06/08/20 FPL - ACH 051920 ACH 4/17-5/19/20 ELEC ACH Electricity - Pump Station 543012-53975 $1,635.42

001 DD263 06/08/20 FPL - ACH 051920 ACH 4/17-5/19/20 ELEC ACH Electricity - Streetlighting 543013-53975 $3,842.85

001 DD263 06/08/20 FPL - ACH 051920 ACH 4/17-5/19/20 ELEC ACH Electricity - Streetlighting 543013-53975 $23.45

001 DD263 06/08/20 FPL - ACH 051920 ACH 4/17-5/19/20 ELEC ACH Electricity - Pump Station 543012-53975 $1,453.71

001 DD263 06/08/20 FPL - ACH 051920 ACH 4/17-5/19/20 ELEC ACH Electricity - Streetlighting 543013-53975 $3,415.86

001 DD263 06/08/20 FPL - ACH 051920 ACH 4/17-5/19/20 ELEC ACH Electricity - Entrance 543008-53975 $828.13

001 DD263 06/08/20 FPL - ACH 051920 ACH 4/17-5/19/20 ELEC ACH Electricity 543075-53975 $1,055.33

001 DD267 06/26/20 COMCAST - ACH 052620-4432 ACH 06/6-7/5/20 SERVICE ACH Communication - Telephone 541003-53975 $148.35

001 DD268 06/26/20 COMCAST - ACH 102376641 COMMUNICATION SERVICES R&M-Access&Serveillance Systems 546349-53950 $167.94

001 DD268 06/26/20 COMCAST - ACH 102376641 COMMUNICATION SERVICES Communication - Telephone 541003-53975 $291.70

001 DD262 06/23/20 COMCAST - ACH 060220-6762 ACH 6/10-7/9/20 SERVICES ACH Communication - Telephone 541003-53975 $554.00

001 7548 06/11/20 People's Choice Pressure Cleaning 15761 PRESSURE WASHINGS WO1867-1867 546171-53960 $2,324.25

001 7548 06/11/20 People's Choice Pressure Cleaning 15761 PRESSURE WASHINGS WO1867-1867 546171-53960 $774.75

001 7548 06/11/20 People's Choice Pressure Cleaning 15761 PRESSURE WASHINGS WO1867-1867 546171-53960 $2,066.00

001 7543 06/11/20 Research Irrigation, Inc 37808 MONTHLY VALVE MAINTENANCE Irrigation Maintenance 546930-53960 $3,295.00

001 7543 06/11/20 Research Irrigation, Inc 37807 JUNE IRR MAINTENANCE Irrigation Maintenance 546930-53960 $1,175.00

001 7543 06/11/20 Research Irrigation, Inc 37807 JUNE IRR MAINTENANCE Irrigation Maintenance 546930-53960 $391.00

001 7543 06/11/20 Research Irrigation, Inc 37807 JUNE IRR MAINTENANCE Irrigation Maintenance 546930-53960 $1,044.00

001 7561 06/18/20 Research Irrigation, Inc 37782 MAY IRRIGATION MATERIALS Irrigation Repairs & Replacem. 546932-53960 $105.00

001 7561 06/18/20 Research Irrigation, Inc 37782 MAY IRRIGATION MATERIALS Irrigation Repairs & Replacem. 546932-53960 $124.00

001 7561 06/18/20 Research Irrigation, Inc 37782 MAY IRRIGATION MATERIALS Irrigation Repairs & Replacem. 546932-53960 $1,989.65

001 7550 06/11/20 RUST TECH SERVICES, INC. 203546 WELL WATER STAINING SERVICE WO 1964-1964 546193-53960 $360.00

001 7550 06/11/20 RUST TECH SERVICES, INC. 203546 WELL WATER STAINING SERVICE WO 1964-1964 546193-53960 $320.00

001 7550 06/11/20 RUST TECH SERVICES, INC. 203546 WELL WATER STAINING SERVICE WO 1964-1964 546193-53960 $120.00

001 7552 06/11/20 SPECIALIZED HOME ELECTRONICS 192728 JUNE GRD HSE RADIO MONITORING R&M-General 546001-53970 $39.95

001 7555 06/11/20 TINLOF TECHNOLOGIES, INC AR2098 MAY XEROX COPIES Lease - Copier 544008-53980 $81.16

001 7545 06/11/20 Tropical Plant and Pest Services 05282020MM EXTRA MOSQUITO TRMNT / 150 GALLONS R&M-Pest Control 546070-53960 $300.00

001 7545 06/11/20 Tropical Plant and Pest Services 05282020EMONT MAY PEST/FERTILIZATION MAINT R&M-Pest Control 546070-53960 $3,194.00

001 7545 06/11/20 Tropical Plant and Pest Services 05282020EMONT MAY PEST/FERTILIZATION MAINT Royal Palm Treatment 546149-53960 $322.34

001 7545 06/11/20 Tropical Plant and Pest Services 05282020EMONT MAY PEST/FERTILIZATION MAINT R&M-Pest Control 546070-53960 $3,584.50

001 7545 06/11/20 Tropical Plant and Pest Services 05282020EMONT MAY PEST/FERTILIZATION MAINT R&M-Pest Control 546070-53960 $1,262.50

001 7545 06/11/20 Tropical Plant and Pest Services 06012020MONTMOSQUITO WETLANDS MOSQUITO TREATMENT R&M-Pest Control 546070-53960 $203.00

001 7545 06/11/20 Tropical Plant and Pest Services 06012020MONTMOSQUITO WETLANDS MOSQUITO TREATMENT R&M-Pest Control 546070-53960 $203.00

001 7545 06/11/20 Tropical Plant and Pest Services 06012020MONTMOSQUITO WETLANDS MOSQUITO TREATMENT Lake & Wetlands Maintenance 546366-53955 $585.00

Page 16

Agenda Page #42



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Payee)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 6/1/2020 to 6/30/2020

MONTERRA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

001 7562 06/18/20 Tropical Plant and Pest Services 05062020MM LAKE BANK MIDGE CONTROL Pest Control-Midge Lake Banks 546367-53955 $2,680.00

001 7546 06/11/20 VISS Technology, LLC 315144 JUNE MAINT & MONITORING R&M-Access&Serveillance Systems 546349-53950 $250.00

001 7540 06/11/20 WASTE MANAGEMENT INC 1313217-2237-6 JUNE WASTE SERVICE Utility - Refuse Removal 543020-53975 $412.37

001 7547 06/11/20 Zogics, LLC 154052 CLEANING SUPPLIES 2019-2020 552077-53980 $414.65

001 7547 06/11/20 Zogics, LLC 149704 GYM CENTER WELLNESS WIPES 2019-2020 552077-53980 $197.47

001 7563 06/18/20 Zogics, LLC 135495 GYM CENTER WELLNESS WIPES 2019-2020 546961-53980 $259.90

Fund Total $146,017.72

Total Checks Paid $146,017.72

Page 17

Agenda Page #43



Projects Q4 Total Budget Acct No.  Budget Line Description 

Approved / Committed Contracts

Reoccurring Services

A/C Maintenance $1,440 $1,440 546194-53970 A/C Maintenance

Web site Maintenance                      2,653            2,653 531094-51302 ADA Website Compliance

Annuals - Flowers                      7,886            7,886 546339-53960 Annuals - Flowers

Field Services                    64,449          64,449 Multiple  Multiple 

Gym - R&M                         700               700 534159-53970 Gym Equipment Maintenance

Irrigation Maintenance                    19,494          19,494 546930-53960 Irrigation Maintenance

Lake & Wetlands Maintenance                    13,377          13,377 546366-53955 Lake & Wetlands Maintenance

Landscaping                  104,490        104,490 546300-53960 Landscape Maintenance

Management Services                    13,264          13,264 531027-51320 ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv

Office Equipment                         458               459 551002-53980 Office Supplies

Pest Control                    33,041          33,041 Multiple  Multiple 

Pool / Fountain - R&M                      5,025            5,025 546074-53965 R&M-Pools

Pressure washing                    15,495          15,495 546171-53960 R&M-Pressure Washing

Refuse Service                      1,198            1,198 543018-53975 Utility - Water

Rust Control                      2,400            2,400 546193-53960 Rust Control

Security Services                    71,151          71,151 534203-51320 Security

Subtotal $356,521 $356,522 

Project / One-time R&M Costs

Gate - R&M $2,696 $2,696 546034-53950 R&M-Gate 

Hydrology Study                      9,668            9,668 531013-51302  SFWMD Water Use Permit 

Landscaping - Tree Replacement                    83,629          83,629  Multiple  Multiple 

Pump Repairs                         585               585 546075-53955 R&M-Pump Station

Walls - R&M                      9,514            9,514 568018-53985  Capital Reserve 

Subtotal $106,092 $106,092 

GRAND TOTAL APPROVED $462,613 $462,613 

MONTERRA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Summary Contract Schedule - Quarterly Cash Flow

As of June 30, 2020

Estimated 

Spending by 

Quarter

Page 18

Agenda Page #44



Contractor / Vendor
Project/Service

Category

Date Board 

Approved

Work

Order #

Description of

Project / Service
Account Code

Account

Description
Start Date End Date

Annual 

Amount

Amount

Spent YTD

Amount

Remaining 

5 Star Pool Pool / Fountain - R&M 10/1/2013 WO-1609-1609 Pool / Fountain Maintenance 546074-53965 R&M-Pools 10/1/2013 $20,100 $15,075 $5,025

5 Star Pool Pool / Fountain - R&M 11/18/2019 Replace Entry Fountain Pump 546075-53955 R&M Pump Station $5,785 $5,200 $585

A/C Technologies A/C Maintenance 9/14/2015 WO-1641-1641
Preventative Maintenance (2X per yr / 5 

A/C systems)
546194-53970 A/C Maintenance 10/1/2015 9/1/2018 $1,920 $480 $1,440

AT&I Systems Gate - R&M 10/25/2017 WO-1673-1673 Gates Preventative Maintenance 546034-53950 R&M-Gate 11/11/2017 11/11/2018 $4,080 $3,060 $1,020

AT&I Systems Gate - R&M 11/4/2017 WO-1705-1705 Entry Gates maintenance 546034-53950 R&M-Gate 12/11/2017 12/29/2017 $17,920 $16,244 $1,676

Brightview Landscaping Landscaping 5/21/2018 WO-1545-1545 Landscaping 546300-53960 Landscape Maintenance 10/14/2016 10/14/2019 $417,968 $313,478 $104,490

Brightview Landscaping Annuals - Flowers 8/20/2018 Project Annuals - Flowers 546339-53960 Landscape Replacement $10,738 $2,852 $7,886

Brightview Landscaping Landscaping 2/18/2019 Project Tree Replacement & Removal 546099-53960 R&M Trees and Trimming $39,500 $15,871 $23,629

Campus Suite (Innersync Studio) Web site Maintenance 2/24/2020 ADA Web Conversion 531094-51302
ProfServ-Web Site 

Maintenance
$5,717 $3,065 $2,652

Castle Group, LLC Field Services 2/28/2017 WO-1737-1737 Management Fees

534200-51320/

534201-51302/

534202-51302/

534159-53970/

546190-53970

Onsite Maintenance & 

Property Management / 

Attendant / Gym Equip 

Maint. / Janitorial Maint. / 

Golf Cart 

2/28/2017 2/28/2018 $257,795 $193,346 $64,449

Estate Management Services
Lake & Wetlands 

Maintenance 
9/16/2019 Lake Maintenance 546366-53955

Lake & Wetlands 

Maintenance 
10/1/2019 $53,508 $40,131 $13,377

Geology & Groundwater Consultants Hydrology Study 8/19/2019 SFWMD Water Use Permit 531013-51302 Hydrology Study $12,450 $2,783 $9,668

HIQ Services Corp Landscaping Projects 8/20/2018 Tree Replacement 546300-53960 Landscaping $60,000 $0 $60,000

Hoover Pump R&M Pump Station 11/18/2019 1 YR. Flow Agreement 546075-53955 R&M Pump Station $5,379 $3,600 $1,779

The Gym Doc Gym - R&M 5/18/2015 WO-1577-1577 Gym Source Preventative  Maintenance 534159-53970
Gym Equipment 

Maintenance
9/18/2017 9/18/2018 $2,100 $1,400 $700

Inframark Management Services 10/25/2017 WO-1738-1738 District Management Services 531027-51320
ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 

Serv
10/21/2017 10/25/2020 $53,045 $39,781 $13,264

MONTERRA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Detailed Contract Schedule - (Approved / Committed) 

As of June 30, 2020

Page 19

Agenda Page #45



Contractor / Vendor
Project/Service

Category

Date Board 

Approved

Work

Order #

Description of

Project / Service
Account Code

Account

Description
Start Date End Date

Annual 

Amount

Amount

Spent YTD

Amount

Remaining 

MONTERRA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Detailed Contract Schedule - (Approved / Committed) 

As of June 30, 2020

Kent Security of Palm Beach Inc. Security Services 10/19/2015 WO-1770-1770 Security 534203-51320 Security 11/16/2015 $284,604 $213,453 $71,151

People's Choice Walls - R&M 10/25/2017 WO-1835-1835 Columns and Perimeter wall painting 568018-53985 Capital Reserve 12/1/2017 open $9,514 $0 $9,514

People's Choice Pressure washing WO-1867-1867 Pressure washing 546171-53960 R&M-Pressure Washing 12/1/2017 open $61,980 $46,485 $15,495

Research Irrigation, Inc Irrigation Maintenance WO-1932-1932 Irrigation Maintenance 546930-53960 Irrigation Maintenance $70,860 $53,145 $17,715

Rust Tech Services Rust Control WO-1964-1964 Rust Control 546193-53960 Rust Control 12/1/2017 open $9,600 $7,200 $2,400

Tropical Plant and Pest Services Pest Control WO-2000-2000 Pest Control 546367-53955
Pest Control-Midge Lake 

Banks
As needed month to month $32,160 $24,120 $8,040

Tropical Plant and Pest Services Pest Control 1/15/2018 WO-2032-2032 Pest Control 546070-53960 R&M-Pest Control As needed month to month $100,000 $74,999 $25,001

Waste Management Refuse Service WO-2064-2064 Refuse Service 543020-53975 Utility - Refuse Removal monthly monthly $4,790 $3,593 $1,198

Xerox Office Equipment 2/19/2018 WO-2096-2096 Copier contract 551002-53980 Office Supplies monthly monthly $1,838 $1,378 $459

Total TOTAL $1,681,401 $1,193,114 $462,613

Page 20

Agenda Page #46



Estimated

Balance as Balance as

Description of FY2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 of FY2023

Fund Balance

Reserved Balances (Assigned)

Operating Reserves 573,736 - - - - 573,736

Clubhouse 80,654 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 280,654

Gates/Guardhouses 53,000 - - - - 53,000

Hurricane 53,000 - - - - 53,000

Irrigation System 53,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 - 203,000

Landscape 53,000 - - - - 53,000

Lighting 26,500 - - - - 26,500

Pools 53,000 15,000 - - 68,000

Roads and Sidewalks 106,000 15,000 - 25,000 5,000 151,000

Security Features 53,000 - - - - 53,000

Wall & Fence Perimeter 10,144 100,000 250,000 100,000 100,000 560,144

Total Fund Balance 1,115,034$      230,000$       350,000$       225,000$        155,000$        2,075,034$       

All Other Fund Balances

Unreserved Balance 293,357 - - - - 293,357

Total 293,357 - - - - 293,357

Cummulative Total 1,408,391$      1 230,000 580,000 805,000 960,000 2,368,391

Note

1) The FY2019-20 Fund Balance changed by $10,010 (increase) due to the reversal of the Eco Blue accruals done at Y/E 09/30/19. 

MONTERRA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL RESERVE PLAN

Fund Balance Report - (Fiscal Year 2020-2023)

Estimated Reserve Additions by Fiscal Year

Page 21

Agenda Page #47



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page #48



Agenda Page #49



Agenda Page #50



Agenda Page #51



Agenda Page #52



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page #53



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9A. 
  

Agenda Page #54



MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:   District Manager  
 
FROM:  Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A.  

District Counsel  
 
DATE:   July 13, 2020   
 
RE:   2020 Legislative Update 
 
 

As District Counsel, throughout the year we continuously monitor pending legislation that 
may be applicable to the governance and operation of our Community Development District and 
other Special District clients. It is at this time of year that we summarize those legislative acts that 
have become law during the most recent legislative session, as follows: 

 
1.  Chapter 2020-077, Laws of Florida (SB 1466).  This legislation pertains to government 

accountability and amends Sections 189.031 and 190.007, F.S. to specify (i) those conditions under 
which board members and public employees of special districts and community development 
districts, respectively, do not abuse their public positions under Article II, section 8(h)(2) of the 
Florida Constitution when the board member or public employee commits an act or omission that 
is authorized under Sections 112.313 (7), (12), (15), or (16), or Section 112.3143(3)(b), and (ii) 
that an abuse of a board member’s position does not include any act or omission in connection with 
a vote when the board member has followed the procedures required by Section 112.3143. The act 
also amends Section 189.069, which requires special districts to maintain a website, to allow the 
district to provide a link to the district’s audit report on the Auditor General’s website rather than 
posting the audit report for the most recent completed fiscal year in its entirety, and removes the 
requirement that the public facilities report be posted on the website. The act clarifies that the 
agenda for each meeting or workshop shall be posted on the website for at least seven days prior 
to such meeting or workshop and removes the requirement that any meeting materials available in 
electronic format also be posted.  This act takes effect on July 1, 2020. 

 
2. Chapter 2020-155, Laws of Florida (HB 279).  Special districts, counties, 

municipalities, and other political subdivisions are required to competitively bid projects to 
construct or improve a public building or structure if the projected cost of the project exceeds 
$300,000 and for electrical work estimated to cost more than $75,000.  This act provides direction 
with respect to calculating the estimated cost of a project for purposes of Section 255.20, Florida 
Statutes, by clarifying that the estimated project cost shall include all costs associated with 
performing and completing the work, including employee compensation and benefits, the cost of 
equipment and maintenance, insurance costs, and the cost of direct materials to be used in the 
construction of the project including those materials to be directly purchased by the local 
government, and other direct costs, plus a factor of 20% for management, overhead and other 
indirect costs.  The act also amends Section 218.80, F.S., to require that local government issuing 
bid documents or other requests for proposals disclose in such documents a list of other 
governmental entities that may have additional permits or fees generated by the project.  If such 

Agenda Page #55



entities, permits or fees are not disclosed in the bidding documents or other requests for proposal 
or a contract between the local government and the contractor, such fee shall not be assessed or 
collected after the contract is let. The effective date of this legislation is July 1, 2020 

 
3.  Chapter 2020-127, Laws of Florida (HB 441/SB 506).  This act pertains specifically 

to “continuing contracts” as that term is utilized in the Consultants’ Competitive Negotiation Act, 
Section 287.055, F.S.  The act amends Section 287.055, F.S., to amend the definition of “continuing 
contract” with respect to contracts for professional services to authorize such contracts where the 
estimated construction cost of each individual project under the continuing contract does not exceed 
$4 million (formerly $2 million) and where the fee for professional services for each individual 
study activity under the continuing contract does not exceed $500,000 (increased from $200,000 
dollars).  The act also amends Section 255.103 (4), F.S. to increase the threshold amount from $2 
million to $4 million dollars for each project in which a governmental entity is authorized to enter 
into a continuing contract for construction management or program management.  The effective 
date of this act is July 1, 2020. 

 
       4. Chapter 2020-__, Laws of Florida (HB 101). This act amends Sections 218.735, 255.05 
and 255.078, F.S., to change the amount of retainage that may be withheld from progress payments 
for any state and local government construction services contracts, including those in which a 
special district is a party.  The law previously limited retainage that could be withheld to 10% per 
progress payment where the contract is more than $200,000.  The law changes the maximum 
amount of retainage per progress payment to 5%. This act shall take effect on October 1, 2020. 

 
5.  Chapter 2020-__, Laws of Florida (HB 7009). Florida voters approved Amendment 

12 during the 2018 General Election, amending Article II, Section 8 of the Florida Constitution to 
provide a constitutional prohibition on public officers and public employees abusing their positions 
in order to obtain a “disproportionate benefit” for themselves or others.   This legislation has the 
effect of reenacting provisions of the Florida Code of Ethics that provide penalties for violations 
of the Code of Ethics and further provides for statutory penalties applicable to Article II, Section 8 
(h)(2) of the Florida Constitution.   As a result, the Florida Commission on Ethics recently enacted 
rules implementing this provision and further defining “disproportionate benefit” as a benefit, 
privilege, exemption or result arising from an act or omission by public office or public employee 
inconsistent with the proper performance of his or her duties. The rule enacted by the Florida 
Commission on Ethics also describes the requisite intent for finding a violation of this provision if 
the public officer or public employee acted, or refrained from acting, with wrongful intent for the 
purpose of obtaining any benefit, privilege, exemption or result from the act or omission which is 
inconsistent with the proper performance of his or her public duties. The effective date of this 
legislation is December 31, 2020.  

 
6. Chapter 2020-150, Laws of Florida (SB 664).  This act pertains to employment 

eligibility and creates Section 448.095, F.S. to require public employers, contractors, and 
subcontractors to register with and use the E-Verify system to prohibit such entities from entering 
into a contract with a government entity unless each party to the contract registers with and uses 
the E-Verify system, and requires private employers to also verify the employment eligibility of 
newly hired employees beginning on a specified date. The requirements contained herein are 
scheduled to take effect on July 1, 2020.  Our special district clients will need to include this E-

Agenda Page #56



Verify requirement when entering into construction and service contracts and otherwise pursuant 
to this Section 448.095, F.S. 

 
7.  Chapter 2020-058, Laws of Florida, (HB 637/SB 1066).  Impact fees are imposed by 

counties, municipalities and special districts to fund local public infrastructure that is needed to 
meet the demands accompanying population growth caused by development.  Impact fees are 
imposed by ordinance and the impact fee amount is required to have a rational nexus to the need 
for additional capital facilities and to the expenditures of funds collected and the benefits accruing 
to the new construction.  This act relates to impact fees and amends Section 163.318(01), F.S. to 
prohibit new or increased impact fees from applying to current or pending permit applications 
submitted prior to the effective date of an ordinance or resolution imposing a new or increased 
impact fee. Accordingly, this act limits the ability of a local government to increase impact fees 
when permit applications are submitted prior to the effective date of an ordinance or resolution 
imposing a new impact fee. The act further clarifies that impact fee credits are assignable and 
transferrable any time after the establishment from one development or parcel to any other that is 
within the same impact fee zone or impact fee district or that is within an adjoining impact fee zone 
or impact fee district within the same local government jurisdiction and receives benefits from the 
improvement or contribution that generated the credits.  The effective date of this act is July 1, 
2020. 

 
8. Chapter 2020-119, Laws of Florida, (HB 579/SB 178). This act creates Section 

161.551, F.S. and relates to the public financing of construction projects within the coastal building 
zone. The act requires sea level impact projection studies prior to the beginning of construction, 
requires the Department of Environmental Protection to develop study standards, publish studies 
on its website, enforce the requirements and adopt rules related thereto. This act appears to apply 
only to public entities that commission or manage construction projects utilizing funds appropriated 
from the State of Florida. This act is scheduled to take effect on July 1, 2020. 

 
9. Chapter 2020-151, Laws of Florida (HB 1343/SB 712). This act makes numerous 

changes to current laws relating to water quality improvements, septic systems, basin management 
action plans, stormwater management, sanitary sewer overflows, and wastewater project plans. The 
act could result in an increase in the number of required site monitoring visits, water quality 
improvements costs, water quality monitoring, and monitoring of total maximum daily loads, and 
will likely primarily impact the development approval process.  This act takes effect on July 1, 
2020 and pertains primarily to the effort to reduce sewage and sewage related waste from being 
disposed of into the stormwater systems.   

 
10. Chapter 2020-__, Laws of Florida (SB 7004). This act relates to public records and 

amends Section 197.3225, F.S., to maintain the public record exemption for taxpayer email 
addresses, where such email addresses are held by tax collectors for certain tax notice purposes. 
This public records exemption was scheduled to expire on October 2, 2020, but that schedule for 
the repeal of this exemption has been removed. This act will take effect on October 1, 2020. 

 
11. Chapter 2020-114, Laws of Florida (HB 5003). This act implements the 2020/21 

General Appropriations Act, and contains provisions establishing the local government efficiency 
task force within the legislature to review the governance structure and function of local 

Agenda Page #57



governments and make recommendations on any changes that may be necessary to make such local 
governments more efficient. The legislation specifies the task force membership, authorizes the 
task force to conduct meetings, and requires the task force to submit a report to the Governor and 
the Florida Legislature by June 1, 2021. This act is effective July 1, 2020. It is unclear how this 
will affect special districts, but we will continue to monitor over the next year and will advise our 
special district clients accordingly. 

 
12. Chapter 2020-021, Laws of Florida (SB 7018).   This act pertains to essential state 

infrastructure and expands special treatment for the utility industry.  Pursuant to Section 337.401, 
F.S., the Department of Transportation (DOT) and each local government having control of public 
roads or publicly owned rail corridors is authorized to prescribe and enforce reasonable rules and 
regulations pertaining to the placement and maintenance of utility facilities within the rights-of-
way under its jurisdiction. This act expands the expedited permitting process to include right-of-
way permits for electric, natural gas, water and sewer facilities, and other utilities.  The Act also 
creates Section 338.236, F.S to allow for staging areas to be activated during a declared state of 
emergency at key geographic locations on Florida’s Turnpike system.  The bill further promotes 
electric vehicle (EV) charging station infrastructure by providing for the establishment of a 
recommended plan for EV charging station infrastructure, requires the DOT to coordinate, develop, 
and recommend a master plan for the implementation of EV charging station infrastructure along 
the State Highway System.  Finally, the bill addresses conservation easements to indicate that 
owners of land are not restricted from negotiating the use of lands traditionally used for agriculture 
that are the subject of a conservation easement for any private or public linear facility, right of 
access, and related appurtenances.   The effective date of this legislation is July 1, 2020. 

 
13.  Chapter 2020- __, Laws of Florida (HB 133). This act requires counties and permits 

municipalities to establish maximum rates for the towing and immobilization of vessels, as well as 
vehicles. The act further requires that tow-away zone notices be placed within ten (10) feet of the 
road, as defined in Section 334.03 (22), F.S. instead of within five (5) feet of the public right-of-
way line, as was formerly permitted. This act becomes effective on October 1, 2020. 

 
For convenience, we have included copies of the legislation referenced in this 

memorandum.   We request that you include this memorandum as part of the agenda packages for 
upcoming meetings of the governing boards of those special districts in which you serve as the 
District Manager and this firm serves as District Counsel.   For purposes of the agenda package, it 
is not necessary to include the attached legislation, as we can provide copies to anyone requesting 
the same. Copies of the above are also accessible by visiting this link:  http://laws.flrules.org/. 

 

Agenda Page #58

http://laws.flrules.org/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tenth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page #59



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10A 

Agenda Page #60



Agenda Page #61



Agenda Page #62



Agenda Page #63



Agenda Page #64



Agenda Page #65



Agenda Page #66



Agenda Page #67



Agenda Page #68



Agenda Page #69



Agenda Page #70



Agenda Page #71



 

 

 

 

 

10B. 
  

Agenda Page #72



Agenda Page #73



Agenda Page #74



Agenda Page #75



Agenda Page #76



Agenda Page #77



Agenda Page #78



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10C. 
  

Agenda Page #79



Agenda Page #80



Agenda Page #81



Agenda Page #82



Agenda Page #83



Agenda Page #84



Agenda Page #85



Agenda Page #86



Agenda Page #87



Agenda Page #88



Agenda Page #89



Agenda Page #90



Agenda Page #91



Agenda Page #92



Agenda Page #93



Agenda Page #94



Agenda Page #95



Agenda Page #96



Agenda Page #97



Agenda Page #98



Agenda Page #99



Agenda Page #100



Agenda Page #101



Agenda Page #102



Agenda Page #103



Agenda Page #104



Agenda Page #105



Agenda Page #106



Agenda Page #107



Agenda Page #108



Agenda Page #109



Agenda Page #110



Agenda Page #111



Agenda Page #112



Agenda Page #113



Agenda Page #114



Agenda Page #115



Agenda Page #116



Agenda Page #117



Agenda Page #118



Agenda Page #119



Agenda Page #120



Agenda Page #121



Agenda Page #122



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eleventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page #123



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11A. 
  

Agenda Page #124



MONTERRA
Community Development District

Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

Fiscal Year 2021

Prepared by:

 Approved Tentative Budget
Approved 06/08/20

Agenda Page #125



MONTERRA

Community Development District

Page

GENERAL FUND

Summary Report by Department…………………………………………….…………………………….. 1

Detailed Report by Department……………………………………………………………………………. 2 - 4

Detailed Report by Subdepartment ………………………………………………………………………. 5 - 8

Reserve Schedule ………………………………………………………………………………………… 9

Assessment Tables……………………………………………………………………………………….. 10 - 13

DEBT SERVICE BUDGETS

        Series 2005A Debt Service Fund………………………………………………………………………… 14

Amortization Schedule - Series 2005A…………………………………………………………………… 15

        Series 2015 Debt Service Fund…………………………………………………………………………… 16

Amortization Schedule - Series 2015..…………………………………………………………………….. 17

SUPPORTING BUDGET SCHEDULES

2020-2021 Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Summary………………………………………………………………………….18

Table of Contents

Agenda Page #126



Fiscal Year 2021

MONTERRA
Community Development District

Operating Budget

Agenda Page #127



MONTERRA

Community Development District General Fund - Summary Report by Dept.

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU MAY- PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 APR-2020 SEP-2020 FY 2020 FY 2021

TOTAL REVENUES 2,486,618 2,522,755 2,548,469 2,576,465 61,682 2,638,147 2,548,469

EXPENDITURES

Administrative 139,609 86,489 126,221 84,641 38,057 122,698 163,252

Property management and security 503,131 519,172 529,194 307,382 219,558 526,940 531,194

Maintenance: Gate/Fence 88,918 56,747 45,000 26,349 20,499 46,848 45,000

Maintenance: Lakes 153,755 207,286 211,476 78,217 80,169 158,386 203,786

Maintenance: Landscape/Hardscape 770,128 913,503 881,749 524,659 359,396 884,055 931,995

Maintenance: Pool 22,192 25,917 26,700 15,731 9,511 25,242 35,700

Maintenance: Other 230,892 157,117 207,054 93,919 127,859 221,778 219,365

Utilities 237,504 228,094 236,090 127,814 91,296 219,110 230,090

Other Expenses 43,814 47,438 67,260 25,899 16,223 42,122 65,883

Contingency 127,674 17,596 217,724 - 60,140 60,140 122,203

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,317,617 2,259,359 2,548,469 1,284,611 1,022,708 2,307,319 2,548,469

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 169,001 263,396 0 1,291,854 (961,026) 330,828 -

Net change in fund balance 169,001 263,396 0 1,291,854 (961,026) 330,828 -

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 975,994 1,144,995 1,408,391 1,408,391 - 1,408,391 1,739,219

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 1,144,995$      1,408,391$      1,408,391$      2,700,245$    (961,026)$      1,739,219$   1,739,219$       

REVENUES

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Fiscal Year 2021 Approved Tentative Budget

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

     Fiscal Year 2021 Page 1

Agenda Page #128



MONTERRA

Community Development District General Fund - Detailed Report by Dept.

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL
ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU MAY- PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 APR-2020 SEP-2020 FY 2020 FY 2021

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 2,441,170$    2,439,630$    2,548,469$    2,504,899$    43,570$           2,548,469$     2,548,469$     

Special Assmnts- Discounts 200 - - - - - -

Interest - Investments 18,494 34,828 - 15,432 11,023 26,455 -

Hurricane Irma FEMA Refund - 19,580 - 40,513 - 40,513 -

Interest - Tax Collector 1,041 2,546 - 2,188 - 2,188 -

Room Rental - - - - - - -

Rental Income 1,050 2,050 - 600 429 1,029 -

Non Resident Fee 60 - - 900 - 900 -

Membership Cards 985 1,160 - 675 482 1,157 -

Transponders - - - - - - -

Gate Damage Income - - - - - - -

Gate repair refunds 5,619 7,186 - 1,551 - 1,551 -

Decal headlamp/windshield 14,150 15,775 - 8,650 6,179 14,829 -

Other Miscellaneous Revenues 3,349 - - 1,057 - 1,057 -

Gate Bar Code/Remotes 415 - - - - - -

Access Cards 85 - - - - - -

TOTAL REVENUES 2,486,618 2,522,755 2,548,469 2,576,465 61,682 2,638,147 2,548,469

EXPENDITURES

Administrative

P/R-Board of Supervisors - - 2,800 - 2,800 2,800 2,800

FICA Taxes - - 214 - 214 214 214

Dissemination Agent 139 - 1,800 - 1,800 1,800 1,800

Arbitrage - 1,200 1,800 600 1,200 1,800 1,800

Attorney Fees 45,043 23,225 40,000 15,250 18,884 34,134 45,000

Auditing Services 5,100 4,600 4,000 4,700 - 4,700 4,000

Trustee Fees 13,268 6,853 7,000 10,057 - 10,057 7,000

Engineering 38,414 9,228 20,000 16,822 6,999 23,821 24,000

Property Appraiser 2,216 2,216 2,216 2,216 - 2,216 2,216

ProfServ-Web Site Maintenance 1,132 1,721 1,400 3,927 2,805 6,732 18,630

Postage and Freight 406 2,004 1,600 165 118 283 500

Rentals & Leases 133 - 2,400 - 2,400 2,400 2,400

Insurance - Property 22,883 25,743 27,999 23,484 - 23,484 24,780

Insurance 6,676 3,816 7,242 6,242 - 6,242 7,735

Printing and Binding 1,655 875 1,000 464 331 795 750

Legal Advertising 1,058 3,554 3,000 253 181 434 500

Office Supplies 242 107 350 - 121 121 350

Other Current Charges 1,044 721 750 286 204 490 750

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions 200 626 650 175 - 175 650

Reserve - Equipment - - - - - - 1,377

R&M General - - - - - - 16,000

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost - - - - - - -

Total Administrative 139,609 86,489 126,221 84,641 38,057 122,698 163,252

Property management and security

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 54,643 53,045 53,045 30,943 22,102 53,045 55,045

Onsite Maintenance 39,338 48,153 51,999 30,333 21,666 51,999 51,999

Onsite Property Manager 25,672 26,958 26,697 15,573 11,124 26,697 26,697

Attendant 103,441 113,465 112,845 65,826 47,019 112,845 112,845

Security 280,037 277,551 284,608 164,707 117,648 282,355 284,608

Total Property management and security 503,131 519,172 529,194 307,382 219,558 526,940 531,194

REVENUES

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

REMINDER! - Run the "Update Report" Macro.

Fiscal Year 2021 Approved Tentative Budget

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

     Fiscal Year 2021
Page 2

Agenda Page #129



MONTERRA

Community Development District General Fund - Detailed Report by Dept.

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL
ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU MAY- PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 APR-2020 SEP-2020 FY 2020 FY 2021

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Fiscal Year 2021 Approved Tentative Budget

Maintenance: Gate/Fence

R&M-Fence 22,590 10,346 7,500 6,381 4,558 10,939 7,500

R&M-Gate 34,659 29,017 22,000 19,587 13,991 33,578 22,000

R&M-Access & Surveillance Systems 21,755 12,773 12,000 381 1,250 1,631 12,000

Gate Transponders 9,914 4,611 3,500 - 700 700 3,500

Total Maintenance: Gate/Fence 88,918 56,747 45,000 26,349 20,499 46,848 45,000

Maintenance: Lakes

R&M-Pump Station 16,985 32,261 24,000 25,199 17,999 43,198 24,000

Lake & Wetlands Maintenance 28,320 77,650 91,306 34,258 24,470 58,728 111,306

Pest Control-Midge Lake Banks 32,650 34,575 39,180 18,760 13,400 32,160 39,180

Pest Control-Midge Lakes 50,000 44,000 20,000 - - - -

Mitigation Maintenance 19,800 18,150 19,800 - 19,800 19,800 20,000

Mitigation Reporting 6,000 650 1,500 - 1,500 1,500 1,500

Contingency - - 7,890 - - - -

Pump Station Reserve - - 7,800 - 3,000 3,000 7,800

Total Maintenance: Lakes 153,755 207,286 211,476 78,217 80,169 158,386 203,786

Maintenance: Landscape/Hardscape

R&M-Mulch 42,550 43,048 43,500 50,467 - 50,467 43,500

R&M-Pest Control 102,199 106,433 100,854 78,072 55,766 133,838 100,854

R&M-Trees and Trimming - 69,514 39,500 3,955 6,553 10,508 49,499

Royal Palm Treatment 3,223 5,548 3,868 2,256 1,611 3,867 3,868

R&M-Pressure Washing 68,726 61,980 61,980 36,155 25,825 61,980 61,980

Rust Control 9,600 9,600 9,600 5,600 4,000 9,600 9,600

Landscape Contract Administration - - 12,000 - 12,000 12,000 -

Landscape Maintenance 396,903 429,908 417,967 244,641 174,092 418,733 470,214

Landscape Replacement 16,511 76,089 77,382 40,026 29,086 69,112 77,382

Landscape Replacement-Annuals - 2,692 10,738 2,852 7,152 10,004 10,738

Irrigation Maintenance 78,988 65,347 70,860 40,291 28,779 69,070 70,860

Irrigation Repairs & Replacements 51,428 43,344 33,500 20,344 14,531 34,875 33,500

Total Maintenance: Landscape/Hardscape 770,128 913,503 881,749 524,659 359,396 884,055 931,995

Maintenance: Pool

R&M-Pools 20,822 22,982 20,400 13,651 8,251 21,902 29,400

Splash Pool Maintenance - 125 - - - - -

Pool Furniture 820 2,310 1,000 1,580 200 1,780 1,000

Pool Permits 550 500 500 500 100 600 500

Pool Monitoring - - 4,800 - 960 960 4,800

Total Maintenance: Pool 22,192 25,917 26,700 15,731 9,511 25,242 35,700

Maintenance: Other

Gym Equipment Maintenance 2,922 8,175 7,000 2,893 2,066 4,959 13,311

R&M-General 70,989 62,485 55,000 36,851 26,322 63,173 125,000

Janitorial Maintenance 60,901 66,253 66,254 38,648 27,606 66,254 66,254

R&M - Water Feature 7,520 4,180 3,300 7,125 5,089 12,214 3,300

R&M-Storm Draining Cleaning - - 64,000 - 64,000 64,000 -

IT Maintenance 1,885 2,806 3,000 1,575 1,125 2,700 3,000

A/C Maintenance 353 8,447 3,500 5,217 500 5,717 3,500

Tot Lot Maintenance 2,951 4,771 5,000 1,610 1,150 2,760 5,000

Misc-Hurricane Expense 83,371 - - - - - -

Total Maintenance: Other 230,892 157,117 207,054 93,919 127,859 221,778 219,365

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

     Fiscal Year 2021
Page 3

Agenda Page #130



MONTERRA

Community Development District General Fund - Detailed Report by Dept.

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL
ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU MAY- PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 APR-2020 SEP-2020 FY 2020 FY 2021

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Fiscal Year 2021 Approved Tentative Budget

Utilities

Communication - Telephone 21,078 19,991 19,500 12,232 8,737 20,969 19,500

Utility - Water 13,047 8,622 9,000 2,694 1,924 4,618 9,000

Electricity - Entrance 13,504 11,734 13,500 5,613 4,009 9,622 13,500

Electricity - Pump Station 74,078 53,413 57,000 28,697 20,498 49,195 51,000

Electricity - Streetlighting 110,887 104,938 109,000 63,004 45,003 108,007 109,000

Electricity - Monuments 258 225 300 148 106 254 300

Utilities-Electric - 24,381 23,000 12,333 8,809 21,142 23,000

Utility - Refuse Removal 4,652 4,790 4,790 3,093 2,209 5,302 4,790

Total Utilities 237,504 228,094 236,090 127,814 91,296 219,110 230,090

Other Expenses

Fire Alarm Monitoring 895 1,411 1,050 930 664 1,594 1,050

Cleaning Supplies - 899 2,500 - 500 500 2,500

Coffee Supplies - - 9,500 5,454 3,896 9,350 9,500

Contracts-Fire Exting. Insp. 106 105 105 - 105 105 105

Lease - Copier 2,386 3,010 2,700 1,688 1,206 2,894 2,700

Golf Cart 2,053 127 250 - 250 250 250

Backflow Assembly Testing - - 170 - 170 170 170

Gym Wipes 2,287 2,593 3,000 1,659 1,185 2,844 3,000

Misc-Holiday Lighting 8,650 12,976 8,650 4,325 - 4,325 8,650

Misc-Special Events 209 1,689 3,000 483 345 828 3,000

Misc-Licenses & Permits - 835 835 1,837 - 1,837 835

Entry System-Key Fob 3,161 951 1,500 2,361 1,686 4,047 1,500

Office Supplies 16,651 21,804 20,000 1,976 1,411 3,387 20,000

Op Supplies - Clubhouse - - 500 - 100 100 500

Janitorial / Cleaning Supplies 5,162 - 5,500 4,451 3,179 7,630 5,500

Water Cooler 1,968 1,038 3,000 735 525 1,260 3,000

Electrical Supplies 286 - 3,000 - 600 600 3,000

Reserve - Equipment - - 2,000 - 400 400 623

Total Other Expenses 43,814 47,438 67,260 25,899 16,223 42,122 65,883

Contingency

Misc-Contingency - 1,240 139,376 - 33,792 33,792 122,203

Capital Projects / Reserve 127,674 16,356 78,348 - 26,348 26,348 -

Total Contingency 127,674 17,596 217,724 - 60,140 60,140 122,203

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,317,617 2,259,359 2,548,469 1,284,611 1,022,708 2,307,319 2,548,469

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 169,001 263,396 0 1,291,854 (961,026) 330,828 (0)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance - - - - - - -

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES (USES) - - - - - - -

Net change in fund balance 169,001 263,396 0 1,291,854 (961,026) 330,828 (0)

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 975,994 1,144,995 1,408,391 1,408,391 - 1,408,391 1,739,219

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 1,144,995$  1,408,391$  1,408,391$  2,700,245$  (961,026)$     1,739,219$   1,739,219$   

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

     Fiscal Year 2021
Page 4

Agenda Page #131



MONTERRA

Community Development District General Fund  - Detailed Report by Subdept.

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL
ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU MAY- PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 APR-2020 SEP-2020 FY 2020 FY 2021

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 2,441,170$      2,439,630$      2,548,469$        2,504,899$       43,570$             2,548,469$       2,548,469$       

Room Rentals 200 - - - - - -

Interest - Investments 18,494 34,828 - 15,432 11,023 26,455 -

Hurricane Irma FEMA Refund - 19,580 - 40,513 - 40,513 -

Interest - Tax Collector 1,041 2,546 - 2,188 - 2,188 -

Room Rental - - - - - -

Rental Income 1,050 2,050 - 600 429 1,029 -

Non Resident Fee 60 - - 900 - 900 -

Membership Cards 985 1,160 - 675 482 1,157 -

Transponders - - - - - - -

Gate Damage Income - - - - - - -

Gate repair refunds 5,619 7,186 - 1,551 - 1,551 -

Decal headlamp/windshield 14,150 15,775 - 8,650 6,179 14,829 -

Other Miscellaneous Revenues 3,349 - - 1,057 - 1,057 -

Gate Bar Code/Remotes 415 - - - - - -

Access Cards 85 - - - - - -

TOTAL REVENUES 2,486,618 2,522,755 2,548,469 2,576,465 61,682 2,638,147 2,548,469

EXPENDITURES

Administrative Expenditures

P/R-Board of Supervisors - - 2,800 - 2,800 2,800 2,800

FICA Expense - - 214 - 214 214 214

Dissemination 139 - 1,800 - 1,800 1,800 1,800

Arbitrage - 1,200 1,800 600 1,200 1,800 1,800

Attorney Fees 45,043 23,225 40,000 15,250 18,884 34,134 45,000

Auditing Services 5,100 4,600 4,000 4,700 - 4,700 4,000

Trustee Fees 13,268 6,853 7,000 10,057 - 10,057 7,000

Engineering 38,414 9,228 20,000 16,822 6,999 23,821 24,000

ProfServ-Mgmnt Consulting Serv 54,643 53,045 53,045 30,943 22,102 53,045 55,045

Postage and Freight 406 2,004 1,600 165 118 283 500

Printing & Binding 1,655 875 1,000 464 331 795 750

Rentals & Leases 133 - 2,400 - 2,400 2,400 2,400

Insurance 6,676 3,816 7,242 6,242 - 6,242 7,735

Legal Advertising 1,058 3,554 3,000 253 181 434 500

Other Current Charges 1,044 721 750 286 204 490 750

Office Supplies 242 - 350 - 121 121 350

Property Appraiser 2,216 2,216 2,216 2,216 - 2,216 2,216

ProfServ-Web Site Maintenance 1,132 1,721 1,400 3,927 2,805 6,732 18,630

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 200 626 650 175 - 175 650

Reserve - Equipment - - - - - - 1,377

R&M General - - - - - - 16,000

Contingency - - - - - - 88,601

Total Administrative Expenditures 171,369 113,684 151,267 92,100 60,160 152,260 282,118

Maintenance Expenditures

Overall Project Maintenance

Electricity - Pump Station 26,500 22,471 24,000 12,083 8,631 20,714 19,833

Electricity - Streetlighting 49,899 48,341 48,000 27,745 19,818 47,563 48,000

R&M-Fence 22,590 10,346 5,000 4,254 3,039 7,293 5,000

R&M-General - 5,903 7,500 5,025 3,589 8,615 42,500

Golf Cart 330 127 250 - 250 250 250

Irrigation Maintenance 33,999 12,920 14,094 8,014 5,724 13,738 14,094

Irrigation Repairs & Replacement 25,352 5,728 12,000 7,287 5,205 12,493 12,000

Janitorial Maintenance 12,984 15,000 15,000 8,750 6,250 15,000 15,000

REVENUES

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Fiscal Year 2021 Approved Tentative Budget

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

     Fiscal Year 2021 Page 5

Agenda Page #132



MONTERRA

Community Development District General Fund  - Detailed Report by Subdept.

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL
ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU MAY- PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 APR-2020 SEP-2020 FY 2020 FY 2021

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Fiscal Year 2021 Approved Tentative Budget

Landscape Contract Administration - - 12,000 - 12,000 12,000 -

Landscape Maintenance 155,581 204,914 191,964 112,359 79,605 191,964 215,960

Landscape Replacement 4,978 22,382 18,000 9,311 6,650 15,961 18,000

Landscape Replacement-Annuals - 983 4,382 1,164 3,218 4,382 4,382

R&M-Mulch 18,646 18,722 19,000 22,043 - 22,043 19,000

Royal Palm Treatment 3,223 5,548 3,868 2,256 1,611 3,867 3,868

R&M-Pest Control 45,351 47,556 45,450 35,183 25,131 60,314 45,450

R&M-Pressure Washing 34,706 27,891 27,891 16,270 11,621 27,891 27,891

R&M-Storm Draining Cleaning - - 64,000 - 64,000 64,000 -

Insurance - Property 3,185 3,584 3,942 3,306 - 3,306 2,420

Onsite Maintenance 39,338 48,153 51,999 30,333 21,666 51,999 51,999

R&M-Pump Station 10,570 4,546 2,000 2,100 1,500 3,600 2,000

Pump Station Reserve - - 1,200 - 240 240 1,200

Rust Control 4,320 4,320 4,320 2,520 1,800 4,320 4,320

Tot Lot Maintenance 2,951 4,771 5,000 1,610 1,150 2,760 5,000

R&M-Trees and Trimming - 33,735 15,000 1,502 1,073 2,575 18,797

Hurricane Expenses 31,582 - - - - - -

Capital Projects / Reserve 87,614 5,000 15,000 - 3,000 3,000 -

Contingency - - 86,950 - 17,390 17,390 -

Total Overall Project Maintenance 613,699 552,941 697,810 313,114 304,162 617,276 576,964

Linear Parks Maintenance

Electricity - Monuments 258 225 300 148 106 254 300

Electricity - Pump Station 22,802 7,490 8,000 4,028 2,877 6,905 7,556

Electricity - Streetlighting 16,633 16,002 16,000 9,248 6,606 15,854 16,000

R&M-Fence - - 1,000 851 608 1,459 1,000

R&M-General - 3,881 7,500 5,025 3,589 8,615 42,500

Golf Cart 62 - - - - - -

Insurance - Property 1,062 1,195 1,315 1,103 - 1,103 1,545

Irrigation Maintenance 10,959 4,698 4,698 2,671 1,908 4,579 4,698

Irrigation Repairs & Replacement 3,955 466 1,500 911 651 1,562 1,500

Janitorial Maintenance 4,881 4,707 4,707 2,746 1,961 4,707 4,707

Landscape Replacement - 1,495 4,382 2,267 2,115 4,382 4,382

Landcsape Replacement-Annuals - - 1,461 388 1,073 1,461 1,461

Landscape Maintenance 75,130 57,937 58,424 34,196 24,426 58,622 65,727

R&M-Mulch 6,215 6,476 6,500 7,541 - 7,541 6,500

R&M-Pest Control 16,769 16,358 15,000 11,612 8,294 19,906 15,000

R&M-Pressure Washing 9,278 9,297 9,297 5,423 3,874 9,297 9,297

R&M-Pump Station 1,637 - 7,000 7,350 5,250 12,600 7,000

Pump Station Reserve - - 1,800 - 1,800 1,800 1,800

Rust Control 1,440 1,440 1,440 840 600 1,440 1,440

R&M-Trees and Trimming - 9,045 4,500 451 4,049 4,500 5,639

Capital Projects / Reserve - - 13,348 - 13,348 13,348 -

Hurricane Expense 9,031 - - - - - -

Contingency - - 33,695 - 6,739 6,739 -

Total Linear Parks Maintenance 180,112 140,712 201,867 96,798 89,874 186,672 198,052

Mitigation

Mitigation Maintenance 19,800 18,150 19,800 - 19,800 19,800 20,000

Mitigation Reporting 6,000 650 1,500 - 1,500 1,500 1,500

Contingency - - 7,890 - 7,890 7,890 1,500

Total Mitigation Maintenance 25,800 18,800 29,190 - 29,190 29,190 23,000

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

     Fiscal Year 2021 Page 6

Agenda Page #133



MONTERRA

Community Development District General Fund  - Detailed Report by Subdept.

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL
ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU MAY- PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 APR-2020 SEP-2020 FY 2020 FY 2021

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Fiscal Year 2021 Approved Tentative Budget

Lakes

Lake & Wetlands Maintenance 28,320 77,650 91,306 34,258 24,470 58,728 33,508

R&M Lake & Pond Bank - - - - - - 77,798

Pest Control-Midge Lake Banks 32,650 34,575 39,180 18,760 13,400 32,160 39,180

Pest Control-Midge Lakes 50,000 44,000 20,000 - - - -

Contingency - - - - - - -

Total Lake Maintenance 110,970 156,225 150,486 53,018 37,870 90,888 150,486

Secured Area Operations & Maintenance

Electricity - Entrance 13,504 11,734 13,500 5,613 4,009 9,622 13,500

Electricity - Pump Station 24,776 23,452 25,000 12,586 8,990 21,577 23,611

Electricity - Streetlighting 44,355 40,595 45,000 26,011 18,579 44,590 45,000

R&M-Fence - - 1,500 1,276 912 2,188 1,500

R&M-Gate 34,659 29,017 22,000 19,587 13,991 33,578 22,000

Gate Transponders 9,914 4,611 3,500 - 700 700 3,500

R&M-General - 28,684 25,000 16,750 11,965 28,715 25,000

Golf Cart 1,661 - - - - - -

Misc-Holiday Lighting 4,325 6,488 4,325 - - - 4,325

Insurance - Property 2,833 3,186 3,186 2,672 - 2,672 3,403

Irrigation Maintenance 34,030 47,729 52,068 29,606 21,147 50,753 52,068

Irrigation Repairs & Replacement 22,121 37,150 20,000 12,146 8,675 20,821 20,000

Janitorial Maintenance 11,605 12,552 12,552 7,322 5,230 12,552 12,552

Janitorial/Cleaning Supplies - - 3,000 2,428 1,734 4,162 3,000

Landscape Maintenance 154,626 158,782 158,580 92,819 66,299 159,117 178,403

Landscape Replacement - 43,913 45,000 23,276 16,626 39,902 45,000

Landscape Replacement-Annuals - 328 3,895 1,035 2,860 3,895 3,895

Office Supplies - 107 - - - - -

R&M-Mulch 16,574 16,999 17,000 19,723 - 19,723 17,000

R&M-Pest Control 40,079 42,519 40,404 31,277 22,341 53,618 40,404

R&M-Pressure Washing 24,742 24,792 24,792 14,462 10,330 24,792 24,792

R&M-Pump Station 4,778 27,715 15,000 15,749 11,250 26,999 15,000

Pump Station Reserve - - 4,800 - 960 960 4,800

Rust Control 3,840 3,840 3,840 2,240 1,600 3,840 3,840

Security 280,037 277,551 284,608 164,707 117,648 282,355 284,608

R&M-Access & Surveillance Systems 21,755 12,773 12,000 381 1,250 1,631 12,000

R&M-Trees and Trimming - 26,734 20,000 2,003 1,430 3,433 25,063

Utility - Water 13,047 8,622 9,000 2,694 1,924 4,618 9,000

Communication - Telephone 21,078 2,583 4,500 2,823 2,016 4,839 4,500

R&M - Water Feature 7,520 4,180 3,300 7,125 5,089 12,214 3,300

Water Cooler - - 1,500 368 263 630 1,500

Capital Projects / Reserve - 11,356 40,000 - 8,000 8,000 -

Hurricane Expense 37,258 - - - - - -

Contingency - 1,240 9,865 - - - 26,152

Total Secured Area O&M 829,117 909,232 928,715 516,678 365,819 882,496 928,715

Clubhouse

A/C Maintenance 353 8,447 3,500 5,217 500 5,717 3,500

Fire Alarm Monitoring 895 1,411 1,050 930 664 1,594 1,050

Attendant 103,441 113,465 112,845 65,826 47,019 112,845 112,845

Backflow Assembly Testing - - 170 - 170 170 170

Lease - Copier 2,386 3,010 2,700 1,688 1,206 2,894 2,700

Electrical Supplies 286 - 3,000 - 600 600 3,000

Electricity - 24,381 23,000 12,333 8,809 21,142 23,000

Entry System- Key FOB 3,161 951 1,500 2,361 1,686 4,047 1,500

Reserve - Equipment - - 2,000 - 400 400 623

Fire Extinguisher 106 105 105 - 105 105 105

R&M-General 70,989 24,017 15,000 10,050 7,179 17,229 15,000

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

     Fiscal Year 2021 Page 7

Agenda Page #134



MONTERRA

Community Development District General Fund  - Detailed Report by Subdept.

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL
ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU MAY- PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 APR-2020 SEP-2020 FY 2020 FY 2021

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Fiscal Year 2021 Approved Tentative Budget

Gym Equipment Maintenance 2,922 8,175 7,000 2,893 2,066 4,959 13,311

Gym Wipes 2,287 2,593 3,000 1,659 1,185 2,844 3,000

Misc-Holiday Lighting 4,325 6,488 4,325 4,325 - 4,325 4,325

IT Maintenance 1,885 2,806 3,000 1,575 1,125 2,700 3,000

Janitorial Maintenance 31,431 33,994 33,995 19,830 14,165 33,995 33,995

Janitorial/Cleaning Supplies 5,162 - 2,500 2,023 1,445 3,468 2,500

Landscape Maintenance 11,566 8,275 9,000 5,268 3,763 9,030 10,125

Landscape Replacement 11,533 8,299 10,000 5,173 3,695 8,867 10,000

Landscape Replacement-Annuals - 1,381 1,000 266 - 266 1,000

R&M-Mulch 1,115 851 1,000 1,160 - 1,160 1,000

Misc-Licenses & Permits - 835 835 1,837 - 1,837 835

Office Supplies 16,651 21,804 20,000 1,976 1,411 3,387 20,000

Cleaning Supplies - 899 2,500 - 500 500 2,500

Food & Beverage/Coffee Supplies - - 9,500 5,454 3,896 9,350 9,500

Onsite Property Management 25,672 26,958 26,697 15,573 11,124 26,697 26,697

Op Supplies - Clubhouse - - 500 - 100 100 500

Pool Furniture 820 2,310 1,000 1,580 200 1,780 1,000

Pool Permits 550 500 500 500 100 600 500

R&M-Pools 20,822 22,982 20,400 13,651 8,251 21,902 29,400

Pool Monitoring - - 4,800 - 960 960 4,800

Splash Pool Maintenance - 125 - - - - -

Insurance - Property 15,803 17,778 19,556 16,402 - 16,402 17,412

Misc-Special Events 209 1,689 3,000 483 345 828 3,000

Communication - Telephone - 17,408 15,000 9,409 6,721 16,130 15,000

Utility - Refuse Removal 4,652 4,790 4,790 3,093 2,209 5,302 4,790

Water Cooler 1,968 1,038 1,500 368 263 630 1,500

Contingency - - 8,866 - 1,773 1,773 5,950

Hurricane Expense 5,500 - - - - - -

Capital Projects / Reserve 40,060 - 10,000 - 2,000 2,000 -

Total Clubhouse Maintenance 386,551 367,765 389,134 212,903 135,635 348,538 389,134

Total Maintenance 2,146,248 2,145,675 2,397,202 1,192,511 962,549 2,155,060 2,266,351

Total Expenditures 2,317,617 2,259,359 2,548,469 1,284,611 1,022,708 2,307,319 2,548,469

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 169,001 263,396 0 1,291,854 (961,026) 330,828 -

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance - - - - - - -

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES (USES) - - - - - - -

Net change in fund balance 169,001 263,396 0 1,291,854 (961,026) 330,828 -

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 975,994 1,144,995 1,408,391 1,408,391 - 1,408,391 1,739,219

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 1,144,995$      1,408,391$      1,408,391$        2,700,245$       (961,026)$          1,739,219$       1,739,219$       

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

     Fiscal Year 2021 Page 8

Agenda Page #135



MONTERRA

Community Development District General Fund 

AVAILABLE FUNDS Amount

  Anticipated Beginning Fund Balance $1,739,219

                         - 

  Reserves - Fiscal Year 2021 Additions                  8,423 

Total Funds Available (Estimated) 9/30/2021           1,747,642 

ALLOCATION OF AVAILABLE FUNDS

Assisgned Fund Balance

     Operating Reserve - Operating Capital              628,694 (1)

     Clubhouse 80,654

     Gates/Guardhouses 53,000

     Hurricane 53,000

     Irrigation System 53,000

     Landscape 53,000

     Lighting 26,500

     Pools 53,000

     Roads and Sidewalks 106,000

     Security Features 53,000

     Wall & Fence Perimeter 10,144

             541,298 

Total Allocation of Available Funds           1,169,992 

Total Unassigned (undesignated) Cash 577,650

(1) Represents three months reserve of operating expenses.

  Net Change in Fund Balance

Exhibit "A"
Allocation of Fund Balance

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2021 Page 9

Agenda Page #136



MONTERRA

Community Development District General Fund 

Table 1 - Assessment Allocation- ADMINISTRATIVE

Product Type

No of Units/ 

Square Feet ERU/ Unit Total ERUs Rate per Unit Total

MultiFamily - 2F 252 0.625 157.50 $110.31 $27,798.51

Townhome - 2H 148 1 148.00 $176.50 $26,121.78

Townhome - 2F 146 1 146.00 $176.50 $25,768.78

SF 34' 109 1 109.00 $176.50 $19,238.33

SF 50' 361 1.25 451.25 $220.62 $79,644.94

SF 65' 187 1.25 233.75 $220.62 $41,256.52

SF 65' Estada 149 1.25 186.25 $220.62 $32,872.84

Retail 140,000 1/1800 77.78 $13,727.66 $13,727.66

Office 70,000 1/1800 38.89 $6,863.83 $6,863.83

Out Parcels 60,000 1/1200 50.00 $8,824.92 $8,824.92

1598.42 $282,118.12

Table 2 - Assessment Allocation - OVERALL PROJECT MAINTENANCE

Product Type

No of Units/ 

Square Feet ERU/ Unit Total ERUs Rate per Unit Total

MultiFamily - 2F 252 0.625 157.50 $225.60 $56,851.13

Townhome - 2H 148 1 148.00 $360.96 $53,422.01

Townhome - 2F 146 1 146.00 $360.96 $52,700.09

SF 34' 109 1 109.00 $360.96 $39,344.59

SF 50' 361 1.25 451.25 $451.20 $162,882.99

SF 65' 187 1.25 233.75 $451.20 $84,374.29

SF 65' Estada 149 1.25 186.25 $451.20 $67,228.71

Retail 140,000 1/1800 77.78 $28,074.63 $28,074.63

Office 70,000 1/1800 38.89 $14,037.32 $14,037.32

Out Parcels 60,000 1/1200 50.00 $18,047.98 $18,047.98

1598.42 $576,963.75

Table 3 - Assessment Allocation - LINEAR PARKS MAINTENANCE

Product Type

No of Units/ 

Square Feet ERU/ Unit Total ERUs Rate per Unit Total

MultiFamily - 2F 252 0.625 157.50 $77.44 $19,515.07

Townhome - 2H 148 1 148.00 $123.91 $18,337.97

Townhome - 2F 146 1 146.00 $123.91 $18,090.16

SF 34' 109 1 109.00 $123.91 $13,505.66

SF 50' 361 1.25 451.25 $154.88 $55,912.21

SF 65' 187 1.25 233.75 $154.88 $28,962.84

SF 65' Estada 149 1.25 186.25 $154.88 $23,077.34

Retail 140,000 1/1800 77.78 $9,637.07 $9,637.07

Office 70,000 1/1800 38.89 $4,818.53 $4,818.53

Out Parcels 60,000 1/1200 50.00 $6,195.26 $6,195.26

1598.42 $198,052.11

FY 2021 Assessment Allocation Tables

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2021 Page 10

Agenda Page #137



MONTERRA

Community Development District General Fund 

FY 2021 Assessment Allocation Tables

Table 4 - Assessment Allocation- MITIGATION

Product Type

No of Units/ 

Square Feet ERU/ Unit Total ERUs Rate per Unit Total

MultiFamily - 2F 252 0.625 157.50 $8.99 $2,266.31

Townhome - 2H 148 1 148.00 $14.39 $2,129.61

Townhome - 2F 146 1 146.00 $14.39 $2,100.83

SF 34' 109 1 109.00 $14.39 $1,568.43

SF 50' 361 1.25 451.25 $17.99 $6,493.14

SF 65' 187 1.25 233.75 $17.99 $3,363.48

SF 65' Estada 149 1.25 186.25 $17.99 $2,680.00

Retail 140,000 1/1800 77.78 $1,119.16 $1,119.16

Office 70,000 1/1800 38.89 $559.58 $559.58

Out Parcels 60,000 1/1200 50.00 $719.46 $719.46

1598.42 $23,000.00

Table 5 - Assessment Allocation- LAKES

Product Type

No. of Units / 

Square Feet* Acres Run Off Weighted Acres

Percentage of

Weighted Acres

Rate per 

Unit Total

MultiFamily - 2F 252 12.07 90% 10.86 7.48% $44.65 $11,250.90

Townhome - 2H 148 9.17 80% 7.34 5.05% $51.35 $7,600.44

Townhome - 2F 146 9.05 80% 7.24 4.98% $51.36 $7,498.53

SF 34' 109 17.97 75% 13.48 9.28% $128.06 $13,958.76

SF 50' 361 59.57 75% 44.68 30.75% $128.18 $46,272.85

SF 65' 187 30.86 75% 23.15 15.93% $128.19 $23,971.46

SF 65' Estada 149 24.59 75% 18.44 12.69% $128.19 $19,101.05

Retail 140,000 16.18 70% 11.33 7.80% $0.08 $11,733.33

Office 70,000 5.78 70% 4.05 2.78% $0.06 $4,190.47

Out Parcels 60,000 6.77 70% 4.74 3.26% $0.08 $4,908.22

192.02 145.30 100.00% $150,486.00

Table 6 - Assessment Allocation - SECURED AREA OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

Product Type

No of Units/ 

Square Feet ERU/ Unit Total ERUs Rate per Unit Total

MultiFamily - 2F 252 0.625 0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Townhome - 2H 148 1 0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Townhome - 2F 146 1 0.00 $0.00 $0.00

SF 34' 109 1 109.00 $1,169.67 $127,493.69

SF 50' 361 1.25 451.25 $1,462.08 $527,812.16

SF 65' 187 1.25 233.75 $1,462.08 $273,409.63

SF 65' Estada 149 1.25 0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Retail 140,000 1/1800 0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Office 70,000 1/1800 0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Out Parcels 60,000 1/1200 00.00 $0.00 $0.00

794.00 $928,715.48

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2021 Page 11

Agenda Page #138



MONTERRA

Community Development District General Fund 

FY 2021 Assessment Allocation Tables

Table 7- Assessment Allocation - CLUBHOUSE

Product Type

No of Units/ 

Square Feet ERU/ Unit Total ERUs Rate per Unit Total

Multifamily - 2F 252 0.625 0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Townhome - 2H 148 1 148.00 $357.66 $52,933.61

Townhome - 2F 146 1 146.00 $357.66 $52,218.29

SF 34' 109 1 109.00 $357.66 $38,984.89

SF 50' 361 1.25 451.25 $447.07 $161,393.86

SF 65' 187 1.25 233.75 $447.07 $83,602.91

SF 65' Estada 149 1.25 0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Retail 140,000 1/1800 0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Office 70,000 1/1800 0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Out Parcels 60,000 1/1200 0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1088.00 $389,133.56

Table 8 - Assessment Summary - Total Assessment Per Unit

Product Type

No of Units/ 

Square Feet Total

Rate 

per Unit
Tax Roll

Amount *

MultiFamily - 2F 252 $117,681.91 $466.99 $496.80

Townhome - 2H 148 $160,545.41 $1,084.77 $1,154.01

Townhome - 2F 146 $158,376.67 $1,084.77 $1,154.01

SF 34' 109 $254,094.35 $2,331.14 $2,479.94

SF 50' 361 $1,040,412.16 $2,882.03 $3,065.99

SF 65' 187 $538,941.14 $2,882.04 $3,066.00

SF 65' Estada 149 $144,959.94 $972.89 $1,034.98

Retail 140000 $64,291.85 $0.46 $0.49

Office 70000 $30,469.74 $0.44 $0.46

Out Parcels 60000 $38,695.84 $0.64 $0.69

Total $2,548,469.02

* Includes gross up of 6% for early payment discount(4%) and Broward County collection fees (2%)

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2021 Page 12

Agenda Page #139



MONTERRA

Community Development District General Fund 

Subdivision Product
No of 

Units

FY 2015

Rate per

Unit*

FY 2016

Rate per

Unit*

FY 2017

Rate per

Unit*

FY 2018

Rate per

Unit*

FY 2019

Rate per

Unit*

FY 2020

Rate per

Unit*

FY 2021

Rate per

Unit*

Net FY 2021

Total

$ Increase 

FY'20 - FY'21

% Increase 

FY'20 - FY'21

Vista Del Sol 34' 22 $2,057.27 $2,220.24 $2,220.24 $2,220.24 $2,220.13 $2,331.14 $2,331.14 $51,285.10 ($0.00) 0.00%

La Costa 34' 38 $2,057.27 $2,220.24 $2,220.24 $2,220.24 $2,220.13 $2,331.14 $2,331.14 $88,583.35 ($0.00) 0.00%

Capistrano 34' 49 $2,057.27 $2,220.24 $2,220.24 $2,220.24 $2,220.13 $2,331.14 $2,331.14 $114,225.90 ($0.00) 0.00%

La Costa 50' 79 $2,533.61 $2,744.78 $2,744.78 $2,744.78 $2,744.79 $2,882.03 $2,882.03 $227,680.22 ($0.00) 0.00%

Capistrano 50' 57 $2,533.61 $2,744.78 $2,744.78 $2,744.78 $2,744.79 $2,882.03 $2,882.03 $164,275.60 ($0.00) 0.00%

Corta Bella 50' 49 $2,533.61 $2,744.78 $2,744.78 $2,744.78 $2,744.79 $2,882.03 $2,882.03 $141,219.38 ($0.00) 0.00%

Vista Del Sol 50' 71 $2,533.61 $2,744.78 $2,744.78 $2,744.78 $2,744.79 $2,882.03 $2,882.03 $204,624.00 ($0.00) 0.00%

Bella Terra 50' 74 $2,533.61 $2,744.78 $2,744.78 $2,744.78 $2,744.79 $2,882.03 $2,882.03 $213,270.08 ($0.00) 0.00%

Bella Terra 65' 7 $2,533.61 $2,744.78 $2,744.78 $2,744.78 $2,744.80 $2,882.04 $2,882.04 $20,174.27 ($0.00) 0.00%

Vista Del Sol 65' 143 $2,533.61 $2,744.78 $2,744.78 $2,744.78 $2,744.80 $2,882.04 $2,882.04 $412,131.46 ($0.00) 0.00%

La Costa 65' 37 $2,533.61 $2,744.78 $2,744.78 $2,744.78 $2,744.80 $2,882.04 $2,882.04 $106,635.41 ($0.00) 0.00%

Vista Del Prado 50' 31 $2,533.61 $2,744.78 $2,744.78 $2,744.78 $2,744.80 $2,882.04 $2,882.04 $89,343.18 ($0.00) 0.00%

Estada 65' 149 $837.85 $926.53 $926.53 $926.53 $926.56 $972.89 $972.89 $144,959.94 ($0.00) 0.00%

Minto 2H TH 146 $956.13 $1,033.12 $1,033.12 $1,033.12 $1,033.11 $1,084.77 $1,084.77 $158,375.88 ($0.00) 0.00%

2 F Multi-Family 252 $395.89 $444.75 $444.75 $444.75 $444.75 $466.99 $466.99 $117,681.91 ($0.00) 0.00%

Minto 2F TH 148 $956.13 $1,033.12 $1,033.12 $1,033.12 $1,033.12 $1,084.77 $1,084.77 $160,546.22 ($0.00) 0.00%

$2,415,011.90

Subdivision Product Sq Ft. Rate per Unit Rate per Unit Rate per Unit Rate per Unit Rate per Unit Rate per Unit Rate per Unit Total

Retail Retail 140000 $0.39 $0.40 $0.44 $0.44 $0.44 $0.46 $0.46 $64,291.85

Office Office 70000 $0.37 $0.38 $0.41 $0.41 $0.41 $0.44 $0.44 $30,469.74

Out Parcels Out Parcels 60000 $0.54 $0.55 $0.61 $0.61 $0.61 $0.64 $0.64 $38,695.84

$133,457.43

$2,548,469.34

*  These amounts are net but will be grossed up 6% to cover early payment discounts and Broward County collection fee.

  *  Retail/office/Outparcels are for future retail or apartments and low income families also rentals for 55 and older. 

Total Net Assessment

Operating and Maintenance Assessment Rates - (Trend Analysis)

Total Residential

Total Commercial

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

     Fiscal Year 2021 Page 13

Agenda Page #140



MONTERRA
Community Development District

Debt Service Budgets
Fiscal Year 2021

Agenda Page #141



MONTERRA

Community Development District Series 2005A Debt Service Fund 

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU MAY- PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 APR-2020 SEP-2020 FY 2020 FY 2021

Interest - Investments 1,277$            3,083$            -$                   121$               86$                 207$               -$               

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 30,774 30,407 - - - - -

Special Assmnts- CDD Collected 388,476 311,674 383,250 265,441 117,809 383,250 379,725

Special Assmnts- Prepayments 155,161 356,950 - - - - -

Special Assmnts- Discounts - - - - - - -

TOTAL REVENUES 575,688 702,114 383,250 265,562 117,895 383,457 379,725

EXPENDITURES

Administrative

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost - - - - - - -

Total Administrative - - - - - - -

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 150,000 150,000 155,000 - 155,000 155,000 160,000

Prepayment - 470,000 - - - - -

Interest Expense 270,600 258,088 228,250 114,125 114,125 228,250 219,725

Total Debt Service 420,600 878,088 383,250 114,125 269,125 383,250 379,725

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 420,600 878,088 383,250 114,125 269,125 383,250 379,725

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 155,088 (175,974) - 151,437 (151,230) 207 -

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance - - - - - - -

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES (USES) - - - - - - -

Net change in fund balance 155,088 (175,974) - 151,437 (151,230) 207 -

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 138,582 293,670 117,696 117,695 - 117,695 117,902

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 293,670$     117,696$     117,695$     269,132$     (151,230)$    117,902$     117,902$     

REVENUES

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Fiscal Year 2021 Approved Tentative Budget

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

     Fiscal Year 2021 Page 14

Agenda Page #142



MONTERRA

Community Development District Series 2005A Debt Service Fund 

DATE
PRINCIPAL

BALANCE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL

11/1/20 $3,995,000 $109,863

5/1/21 $3,995,000 $109,863 $160,000 $379,725

11/1/21 $3,835,000 $105,463

5/1/22 $3,835,000 $105,463 $170,000 $380,925

11/1/22 $3,665,000 $100,788

5/1/23 $3,665,000 $100,788 $180,000 $381,575

11/1/23 $3,485,000 $95,838

5/1/24 $3,485,000 $95,838 $190,000 $381,675

11/1/24 $3,295,000 $90,613

5/1/25 $3,295,000 $90,613 $200,000 $381,225

11/1/25 $3,095,000 $85,113

5/1/26 $3,095,000 $85,113 $210,000 $380,225

11/1/26 $2,885,000 $79,338

5/1/27 $2,885,000 $79,338 $225,000 $383,675

11/1/27 $2,660,000 $73,150

5/1/28 $2,660,000 $73,150 $235,000 $381,300

11/1/28 $2,425,000 $66,688

5/1/29 $2,425,000 $66,688 $250,000 $383,375

11/1/29 $2,175,000 $59,813

5/1/30 $2,175,000 $59,813 $265,000 $384,625

11/1/30 $1,910,000 $52,525

5/1/31 $1,910,000 $52,525 $275,000 $380,050

11/1/31 $1,635,000 $44,963

5/1/32 $1,635,000 $44,963 $295,000 $384,925

11/1/32 $1,340,000 $36,850

5/1/33 $1,340,000 $36,850 $310,000 $383,700

11/1/33 $1,030,000 $28,325

5/1/34 $1,030,000 $28,325 $325,000 $381,650

11/1/34 $705,000 $19,388

5/1/35 $705,000 $19,388 $345,000 $383,775

11/1/35 $360,000 $9,900

5/1/36 $360,000 $9,900 $360,000 $379,800

Total $2,117,225 $3,995,000 $6,112,225

Amortization Schedule
Series 2005A Debt Service Fund 

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2021 Page 15

Agenda Page #143



MONTERRA

Community Development District Series 2015 Debt Service Fund Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL
ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU MAY- PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 APR-2020 SEP-2020 FY 2020 FY 2021

Interest - Investments 5,576$              13,809$        -$                        3,970$             2,836$         6,806$          -$               

Interest - Tax Collector 347 - - - - - -

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 1,015,719 1,015,454 1,075,066 994,128 80,938 1,075,066 1,075,066

Special Assmnts- Discounts - - (43,003) - (43,003) (43,003) (43,003)

TOTAL REVENUES 1,021,642 1,029,263 1,032,063 998,098 40,771 1,038,869 1,032,063

EXPENDITURES

Administrative

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost - - 21,501 - - - 21,501

Total Administrative - - 21,501 - - - 21,501

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 580,000 590,000 605,000 - 605,000 605,000 620,000

Interest Expense 435,413 423,813 412,013 206,006 206,006 412,012 398,400

Total Debt Service 1,015,413 1,013,813 1,017,013 206,006 811,006 1,017,012 1,018,400

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,015,413 1,013,813 1,038,514 206,006 811,006 1,017,012 1,039,901

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 6,229 15,450 (6,451) 792,092 (770,236) 21,856 (7,838)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance - - (6,451) - - - (7,838)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES (USES) - - (6,451) - - - (7,838)

Net change in fund balance 6,229 15,450 (6,451) 792,092 (770,236) 21,856 (7,838)

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 492,155 498,384 513,834 513,834 - 513,834 535,690

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 498,384$        513,834$     507,383$           1,305,926$    (770,236)$  535,690$    527,853$     

REVENUES

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Fiscal Year 2021 Approved Tentative Budget

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

     Fiscal Year 2021 Page 16

Agenda Page #144



MONTERRA

Community Development District Series 2015 Debt Service Fund 

DATE

PRINCIPAL

BALANCE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL

11/1/20 $11,940,000 $199,200

5/1/21 $11,940,000 $199,200 $620,000 $1,018,400

11/1/21 $11,320,000 $192,225

5/1/22 $11,320,000 $192,225 $635,000 $1,019,450

11/1/22 $10,685,000 $184,288

5/1/23 $10,685,000 $184,288 $650,000 $1,018,575

11/1/23 $10,035,000 $175,350

5/1/24 $10,035,000 $175,350 $670,000 $1,020,700

11/1/24 $9,365,000 $166,138

5/1/25 $9,365,000 $166,138 $685,000 $1,017,275

11/1/25 $8,680,000 $156,291

5/1/26 $8,680,000 $156,291 $710,000 $1,022,581

11/1/26 $7,970,000 $145,641

5/1/27 $7,970,000 $145,641 $730,000 $1,021,281

11/1/27 $7,240,000 $134,691

5/1/28 $7,240,000 $134,691 $755,000 $1,024,381

11/1/28 $6,485,000 $121,950

5/1/29 $6,485,000 $121,950 $780,000 $1,023,900

11/1/29 $5,705,000 $108,788

5/1/30 $5,705,000 $108,788 $805,000 $1,022,575

11/1/30 $4,900,000 $95,203

5/1/31 $4,900,000 $95,203 $835,000 $1,025,406

11/1/31 $4,065,000 $81,113

5/1/32 $4,065,000 $81,113 $865,000 $1,027,225

11/1/32 $3,200,000 $65,975

5/1/33 $3,200,000 $65,975 $895,000 $1,026,950

11/1/33 $2,305,000 $50,313

5/1/34 $2,305,000 $50,313 $925,000 $1,025,625

11/1/34 $1,380,000 $34,125

5/1/35 $1,380,000 $34,125 $960,000 $1,028,250

11/1/35 $420,000 $17,325

5/1/36 $420,000 $17,325 $420,000 $454,650

Total $3,857,225 $11,940,000 $15,797,225

Amortization Schedule

Series 2015 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

     Fiscal Year 2021 Page 17

Agenda Page #145



Supporting Budget Schedules
Fiscal Year 2021

MONTERRA
Community Development District

Agenda Page #146



MONTERRA

Community Development District General Fund 

Product Type

Product 

Code

O&M*

Rate per Unit

2015 DS* Rate 

per Unit

2005 DS* Rate 

per Unit

Gross

Total Per 

Unit

Multifamily MR $496.80 $0.00 $0.00 $496.80

Townhome MZ $1,154.01 $506.09 $0.00 $1,660.10

Townhome MS $1,154.01 $534.81 $0.00 $1,688.82

SF 34' La Costa MU $2,479.94 $643.52 $0.00 $3,123.46

SF 34' MT $2,479.94 $772.22 $0.00 $3,252.16

SF 50' Bella Terra MW $3,065.99 $900.93 $0.00 $3,966.92

SF 50' MV $3,065.99 $1,029.63 $0.00 $4,095.62

SF 65' MX $3,066.00 $1,287.03 $0.00 $4,353.03

SF 65' Estada MY $1,034.98 $1,623.72 $0.00 $2,658.70

Retail $0.49 $0.00 $1.81 $2.30

Office $0.46 $0.00 $1.53 $1.99

Out Parcels $0.69 $0.00 $2.01 $2.70

Assessment Summary - Total Assessment Per Unit (With Debt)

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2021 Page 18

Agenda Page #147



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11B. 
  

Agenda Page #148



Agenda Page #149



Agenda Page #150



Agenda Page #151



Agenda Page #152



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11C 

Agenda Page #153



Agenda Page #154



Agenda Page #155



Agenda Page #156



Agenda Page #157



Agenda Page #158



Agenda Page #159



Agenda Page #160



Agenda Page #161



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11E 

Agenda Page #162



Agenda Page #163



Agenda Page #164



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11F 

Agenda Page #165



Agenda Page #166



Agenda Page #167



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11H 

Agenda Page #168



Agenda Page #169



Agenda Page #170



Agenda Page #171


	Cover Page
	Board Letter
	Second Order of Business
	Agenda
	Fourth Order of Business
	4A
	05-18-20 Regular Meeting Minutes
	4B
	06-08-20 Special Meeting Minutes
	Fifth Order of Business
	06-30-20 Financial Statements
	Seventh Order of Business
	BrightView Contract Modification
	Ninth Order of Business
	9A
	Legislative Update
	Tenth Order of Business
	10A
	Proposals for Tree Trimming
	10B
	Proposal for the Purchase of Annuals
	10C
	Proposal for Iguana Removal
	Eleventh Order of Business
	11A
	FY 2021 Budget
	11B
	Proposal for Annual Engineer's Report
	11C
	Insurance Renewal
	11E
	Proposal for Golf Cart
	11F
	Hoover Pump Station Service Contract
	11H
	DM Exprenses



